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medical
systems group

> Since 1919, OLYMPUS CORPORATION and its group
companies ("Olympus” or "rhei Group”) have led the industry
in developing various products based on optical technology.
Olympus creates such groundbreaking products as digital cameras
thtough opto-digital technology, a fujJsion of optical and odvanced digital
technologies. Olympus maintcins exce|le§nce in oll four of its product groups: the
Imaging Systems Group, which includes digital cameras, film camercs, voice
recorders .and magneto-optical disk drives; the Medical Systems Group, which offers
medical endoscopes that lead the world market and minimally invasive products; the Life

e AMAGING e group ieedndustrial oo o

Science Group with diagnostic systems, biological microscopes and analytical services for
genomic information; and the Industrial Systems Group, comprising industrial microscopes,
industrial endoscopes, printers, barcode data processing devices, and measuring
equipment. On October 1, 2004, Olympus plans to split off the Imaging Systems
Group into Qlympus Imaging Corp. and the Medical Systems Group into
Olympus Medical Systems Corp.{We are also moving to split off
related overseas affiliotes. Uniting diverse technologies, the
‘ group will continue to providé technology and products that
offer new value in the dail)) lives of people worldwide.
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. science group
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HIGH-TECH NEON
Olympus uses outdoor
advertising as a part

ol its corporate image

strategy. This is a pho-

tograph of our neon
sign on a bridge near

Ginza, o famous shop-

ping district in Tokyo.

Not only optical

On October 1, 2003, Olympus Optical Co., Ltd. changed its
name to the Olympus Corporation. Continuing with the widely
recognized Olympus name, we aim to establish a corporate
brand full of vitality. Taking this as an opportunity to retain the
trust of our stakeholders, we are redoubling efforts at corporate
brand management toward building a stronger brand name.

OLYMPUS 2004 )



NEW FLAGSHIP
MODEL E-1

Launched in October
2003, the digital SLR
camera E-1 was
praised by profession-
al cameramen for its
Four Thirds System,
which offers high-end
digital resolution.

2 OLYMPUS 2004

E-1 digital debut

Released on June 24, 2003, the digital SLR camera E-1 was
developed with our accumulated know-how as a camera maker,
specifically for professional photographers who were not
satisfied with the guality of digital cameras until now. We aim to
improve our digital camera market share by stimulating demand
through the launch of an affordable digital SLR camera.




Photograph: Mitsuaki Iwago

Shot with the Olympus E-1, Zuiko Digital ED400mm,
3.5, 1/100sec. {in RAW format)

OLYMPUS 2004 3
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Brand strength

On March 4, 2004, Olympus-signed an agreement for its
second season as an official sponsor of the Scuderia Ferrari
Formula One racing team. Through our support of the Scuderic
Ferrari team, we hope to build the Olympus brand into a major
brand name recognized the world over.

4 OLYMPUS 2004
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A MESSAGE FROM THE PRESIDEN

S, -

Deeor shorshelders,

A New Milestone Achleved in Fiscal 2004
> Olympus wrete @ new chepter in s histery in fiscal 2004

onded Mareh 31, 2004. We eehieved our tenth consecy-

tive fHecal yoer of grewth In net seles, end aitatned :

recerd highs In profits. Net seles inereased 12.3% from

fhe previeus fiseel yeer io 1%633,622 millien (US$5,760
lon), operating income rese 1.0% o %62,997 million
738 million) end net lncome edvenced 37.9% fe
&4 millien (US$30S million).

Performence weas driven by sharp grewth in the digitel
comera business, @s well @s by sieedy growth in the
Medieal Sysiems Crovp and the Life Selenee Group.

Vo,

OLYMPUS 2004 5




Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2002 2004

Net sales .o ¥633,622 ¥564,343 ¥528,415 $5,760,200
Nt INCOME Lot e 33,564 24,348 10,279 305,127
Earnings per share—Basic netlincome ..., 126.96 91.88 38.87 1.154
Total ASSOES o 682,673 605,768 562,078 6,206,118
Shareholders’ equity ..o 252,179 222,432 201,547 2,292,536

Notes: 1. Earnings per share is shown in yen and U.S. dollars.
2. The U.S. dollar amounts have been translated from yen, for the convenience of the reader, at the rate of ¥110=US$1.
3. The above figures are based on accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.
4. Diluted net income per share is not presented due to the fact that there were no potentially dilutive common shares.

Net Sales Operating Income / Net Income
{Millions of yen) {Millions of yen)
633,622 62,346 62,997
564,343
528,415
466,704
428,646 42,283
35,496 33,564
30,132
| 24,348
11,787 10.279
1,860
00 o1 @2 03 04 00 o1 02 03 04

- Operating income

- Net income /x\

% up

. million units

NET INCOME IN
FISCAL 2004
Net income advanced

GLOBAL SALES OF 37.9% from the previ-
ous fiscal year to

| "
BQJTAL CAMERAS ¥33,564 million
mid strong expan- 1
sion of the global mar- (US$305 million).
ket, sales volume of
digital cameras in-
creosed 68% to 7.4

million units.
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The digital camera business continues to take great strides
forward. Amid strong expansion of the global market, sales
volume of digital cameras increased 68% to 7.4 million units,
maintaining a sharp growth trend. Meanwhile, prices declined
due to fiercer competition. Accordingly, growth in sales value
was inconsistent with the increase in sales volume, leading to
a decline in operating income.

The Medical Systems Group recorded robust growth in
sales and profits during the fiscal year under review, cen-
tered on the endoscope business in which we have a 70% or
higher share of the world market. Created through restructur-
ing of the Medical Systems Group, the Life Science Group got
off to a great start.

As a result, by business segment, operating income
decreased 16.7% to ¥15,158 million {(US$138 million) in the
Imaging Systems Group, increased 15.7% to ¥63,216 mil-
lion (US$575 million) in the Medical Systems Group, and
rose 16.1% to ¥3,823 million (US$35 million) in the life
Science Group. The Industrial Systems Group posted an oper-
ating loss of ¥2,824 million (US$26 million), compared with

¥894 million in the previous fiscal year.

Providing Solutions
in the Digital Camera Business

Although we achieved record-high sales in the digital camera
business, our outlook is not optimistic. Fast-growing business-
es carry their own unique risks. Market expansion is expect-
ed to accelerate competition in terms of features and prices,
making it difficult to maintain growth in the future.

Our solutions business opens up the possibility for sus-
tained growth. One charm of the digital camera business is
the ability to expand into business fields peripheral to digital
cameras, such as printers and software—new areas that did
not exist with conventional film cameras. Moreover, many of
these businesses peripheral to digital cameras offer high prof-
it margins. We are striving to increase the ratio of solutions
to 50% to create a business model able to constantly gener-
ate strong profits.

For the solutions business to succeed, Olympus must make

its brand name synonymous with digital cameras, and estab-

lish the Olympus brand as the most trusted for digital cam-
eras. We aim fo raise our third-ranked global market share of
15% to 17% in the fiscal year ending March 31, 2005 and
eventually increase it to 20%. The main push behind our
product strategy to increase market share is our affordably
priced single lens reflex (SLR} digital camera. Leveraging the
technologies we have honed as @ camera manufacturer, we
aim to stimulate latent demand in customers that have not
been satisfied with the quality of digital cameras until now,
and achieve sales of ¥20 billion in fiscal 2005.

Medical Systems Group,
Now and in the Future

With its core business in endoscopes, Olympus expects the
Medical Systems Group to sustain stable growth in the future.
Along with an aging society in Japan, the medical industry is
under pressure to reduce medical expenses. Endoscopes are
expected to play a major role in reducing medical expenses
with their excellent cost performance and potential for
improving patients’ quality of life.

Olympus boasts an overwhelmingly superior position in
gastrointestinal endoscopes, and peripheral businesses have
substantial room for further growth. The markets for surgical
products and endo-therapy devices rival that of gastroin-
tesinal endoscopes in terms of scale. Olympus’ global market
share is still relatively low in these fields. We have not applied
our advantages in gastrointestinal endoscopes to the fullest
extent possible. Olympus aims for a top market share in each
of these fields. However high a hurdle, we must achieve these
goals. To this end, Olympus is working to increase market
share from development and marketing standpoints by making
disposable devices, a key to market share in endo-therapy
devices.

In our mainstay gastrointestinal endoscopes, the develop-
ment of solutions is a key theme for future growth, as with dig-
ital cameras. Cost per procedure (CPP) systems are a
business model where charges are applied according to
endoscope usage instead of equipment sales as in the past.
This system requires minor initial investment on behalf of med-
ical institutions, and running costs after introduction are also
minimized. Olympus benefits by providing solutions and

packaged deals that include maintenance and the supply of

OLYMPUS 2004 7
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(Thousands of units)

DIGITAL SIR
CAMERA SALES
Olympus aims to
achieve sales of ¥20
billion in fiscal 2005.

Worldwide Digital Camera Market

28,380

48,600

| 65,000

15,870

OLYMPUS’
ENDOSCOPE
MARKET SHARE
Olympus boasts an
overwhelmingly super-

and peripheral busi-
nesses have substan-
tial room for further
growth.

02 a3

L

OLYMPUS'
DIGITAL CAMERA
MARKET SHARE
We aim to raise our
third-place global
ranking in market
share of 15% to 17%
in the fiscal year end-
ing March 31, 2005
and eventually in-
crease it to 20%.

04

05 {estimate]

|
i

Source: Camera & Imaging Products Associotion

SPLITOFF

 BUSINESSES

Olympus plans to split
off the imaging Sys-
tems Group into the
Olympus Imaging
Corp. and the Medical
Systems Group into
the Olympus Medical
Systems Corp.

new companies

ior position in gastroen-
terological endoscopes,




consumables. In the United States, approximately 20% of our
sales of gastro-intestinal endoscopes have shifted to CPP.
Olympus is redoubling efforts worldwide to strengthen its

solutions marketing.
Balanced Earning Growth

The future of Olympus depends on balanced growth in all
four of its business segments: the Imaging Systems Group,
Medical Systems Group, Life Science Group, and Industrial
Systems Group.

Created on April 1, 2003, the life Science Group’s busi-
ness domains are biological microscopes, diagnostic systems
and genome medicine. With an extensive history in optical
equipment, Olympus’ microscope business is on the cutting
edge of technology, such as with the use of laser light to scan
living cells for 3-D observations. Olympus’ diagnostic systems
business is expanding market share by leveraging its ability
to supply both equipment and reagents. This solutions busi-
ness serves as a role model for where we want to take the
digital camera business.

The scale of operations in the genome medicine business is
still underdeveloped, but it has the potential to become a
core business in the future. Our DNA computer for gene
analysis, the first successfully developed in the world, is a
key technology essential to cutting-edge medicine, and we
expect there is incredible potential demand in this area. As
the genome medecine business develops, we expect to see
significant synergies with biological microscopes and diag-
nostic systems as it makes o total contribution to the life sci-
ences field.

The Industrial Systems Group is easily swayed by capital
investment cycles in LCD and semiconductors, and has imped-
ed our performance recently. To endow it with strong resilience
against market trends, Olympus aims to shift to a low-cost
structure and promote selection and concentration of busi-

nesses.

Establishing o Competitive Position
by Splitting Off Businesses

On October 1, 2004, Olympus plans to split off the Imaging
Systems Group into the Olympus Imaging Corp. and the
Medical Systems Group into the Olympus Medical Systems

Corp. We are also moving to split off related overseas affili-
ates.

Why2 Qlympus introduced the current company system in
2001 to achieve a greater efficiency in management for a
swifter response to customer needs. Through business restruc-
turing from a customer perspective, we were able to improve
corporate value on various fronts. However, Olympus must
make drastic changes to clearly affirm its competitive position
in global markets. By integrating these businesses globally,
we are beginning fo see the way to this objective in creating
a framework for speedy decision-making in accordance with
the special characteristics of each business. These split-offs
are the only option available to Olympus for maximizing cor-

porate value.

Strengthening Our Brand

> Since becoming president in June 2001, | have emphasized

the importance of a solid branding strategy. A brand signi-
fies our commitment to customers, and expresses the qualities
of all our employees. With a strong brand name, employees
strive to provide value worthy of that brand. By providing
value, the competitiveness of our products and services
increases, and our performance improves as a result. As our
performance improves, so should our brand name. Through
the crection of a positively reinforcing cycle such as this,
branding is the key to maximizing corporate value.

To enhance its brand name, Olympus has invested ¥20 bil-
lion over the past five years, since April 2002. The effect of
this investment is clearly confirmed in third-party evaluations.
An analysis using the CB Valuator, which was developed by
Professor Kunio fto at Hitotsubashi University and Nihon
Keizai Shimbun, Inc., estimates that Olympus’ brand value
has increased from ¥78.4 billion in March 2001 to ¥228.2
billion in March 2003. We aim to increase the value of our
brand to ¥600 billion by fiscal 2007,

Olympus is making every effort to further innovate as a
company that is trusted by all its stakeholders including
shareholders, employees, customers, and suppliers. We ask

for your continued understanding and support.

July, 2004

=S

Tsuyoshi Kikukawa

President

OLYMPUS 2004 ©




NEW BUSINESS MODELS IN THE MEDICAL INDUSTRY

> In response to changes in the medical industry, the Medical
Systems Group has developed a series of new products and
business models centered around two core systems: a per use
charging system for endoscopic procedures and a nursing oper-

ations support system.

Q1
The medical industry is said o be going through a period
of radical change. What sorts of changes are taking
place?

> Controlling medical costs lis one current issue we see ot the
state level. Countries around the world have all struggled with
this same issue in various ways. In Japan there is a movement
to transform national universities and hospitals into indepen-
dent administrative institutions, and measures are being taken
to alter the base for insurance costs.
Until recently hospitals in Japan have been able to operate
without regard for profitabjlity, but they are now increasingly

coming under pressure to evaluate income and control output like

any ordinary corporation. Physicians are confused by the busi-
ness of running a hospital, and the number of cases where
administration is outsourced to specialist organizations is
increasing. As administrative belts tighten, the way that medical
equipment is purchased also changes. Purchasing decisions have
been ceded from doctors to hospital administrators, with the result
that these decisions are made on the basis of cost-effectiveness.
Also, the changing nature of the doctor-patient relationship
cannot be overlooked. Because information on doctors and
new technologies can easily be found on the Internet and in
other sources, patients are beginning fo be more selective of
the medical care they receive, choosing hospitals they prefer.
These changes are occurring in all developed countries.
Accordingly, it is necessary for the medical equipment industry
in Japan to also change. A business model that relies on the

4

purchase of equipment with “functional value,” suited to specif-
ic care needs, is no longer sufficient—we must compete by pro-
viding “vsage value,” that is, the services that physicians and
hospitals are able to offer. This means that when we develop

medical equipment we must take into consideration not just the

a clear vision: we no longer simply sell equipment; we change

*20u

SALES RATIO OF
CPP SYSTEMS IN
THE UNITED
STATES

This system is already
a part of the cost per
procedure {CPP] ser-
vice lineup available
in the U.S., accounting
for approximately
20% of sales in the
gastrointesitinal endo-
scopy field.

Koji Miyata,
President of the
Medical Systems
- Group




needs of physicians, but also those of hospital administrators

and healthcare professionals as a whole.

For example, when a hospital purchases an endoscope,
securing the necessary budget is often difficult. A manufacturer
reclizes this is a capital investment for the hospital, therefore it
should assume the burden of securing the budget and deter-
mining the most appropriate means of purchase, while also
working out the cost by figuring the cost accounting, capacity
utilization, and other factors. Manufacturers can no longer sim-
ply sell equipment; they must change the way they do business

to include solving customers’ problems.

Q.2:
Is the charge-per-endoscopic-procedure system also part
of this response to a changing business environmente
What is the LUCERA VPP system that was launched in
April 20042

> VPP is the abbreviation for Value Per Procedure. Under this sys-
tem, we provide a hospital with the EVIS LUCERA, the latest

model endoscopic videoscope system, launched in Japan in late

2002, which allows for efficient endoscopic examinations. The
usage contract includes warranty and maintenance costs in a
single package, and charges are made on a per use basis.

Olympus’ endoscope business has a 40-year history, and has
grown to a level of approximately ¥217 billion in sales world-
wide. To grow further, however, we believe that it is necessary
to provide economical added value. This means that the busi-
ness of the Medical Systems Group is not just to sell things
straight out of a box, but to be able to provide “usage value”
by clarifying the management of income and expenditure in
accordance with the number of procedures.

looking chead, as Japanese hospitals pursue greater effi-
ciency in the care they provide following reform of the medical
care system, the demand for accurate and minimally invasive
endoscopic examinations at these facilities will increase. This
system is already a part of the cost per procedure (CPP) service
menus used in the U.S., accounting for approximately 20% of
sales in the gastrointestinal endoscopy field. We can no longer
just sell products, but must also offer services that support the

introduction of new equipment.

OLYMPUS 2004 11




A

# respected company

OUR MEDICAL
SYSTEMS GROUP
VISION

We seek to be the most
respected brand name
in the medical equip-
ment business world-
wide.

a clear vision: to be the most respected brand name

Under the charge-per-procedure system the hospitals do not
have to buy the equipment, so they do not have to incur a cap-
ital expense. Which is why this new service, named LUCERA
VPP, is now being offered to several customers. We have
received an extremely favorable response from St. Luke's
International Hospital in Tokyo, where we have secured a con-
tract and introduced the endoscopy equipment. Previously,
after a sale had been completed we concentrated on mainte-
nance and follow-up services; it was rare for us to get involved
with the operating status of the equipment. However, we are
now looking to be a partner supporting the hospital adminis-
tration, ultimately playing o consultative role that offers a wide

variety of added value.

Q.3:
Information networks within hospitals are becoming more
prevalent. What is the aim of the nursing operations sup-
port system, Solemio NURSE2

> Our goal with Solemio NURSE is to aid in greater operational

efficiency and prevent malpractice in Japanese hospital wards,

12 OLYMPUS 2004




leading to greater management efficiency for the entire hospi-
tal. With this system nurses use a Personal Digital Assistant
(PDA) unit to scan barcodes on drug prescriptions and wrist-
bands on patients, crosschecking to ensure that dosages are in-
line with doctors’ orders, and that proper care is given. The
treatment details entered into the PDA are immediately trans-
ferred to an electronic care card, eliminating the possibility of
input omission and increasing operation efficiency, as well as
allowing for more precise management of inventory. Olympus’
development efforts, carefully incorporating the needs of doc-
tors and hospitals, have resulted in this extremely innovative
product. Developed with the cooperation of the International
Medical Center of Japan and Morioka Red Cross Hospital, the
system was launched in April 2004.

Rigorous efforts to improve the efficiency of diagnostic pro-
cedures are now being carried out in the United States. The

endoscopic examinations that used to be performed in the hos-

worldwide in the medical equipment business

pital are now increasingly being done in other locations. There
are now three to four thousand Ambulatory Surgical Centers
{ASCs) that offer endoscopic examinations, where the proce-
dure can be performed on an outpatient basis. Because ASCs
are extremely businesslike, their management consultants have
all built up programs that allow them to run business simulations,
helping them to increase efficiency and lower costs. It is impos-
sible to say whether Japanese hospitals will adopt a similar sys-
tem or will head in an independent direction, but it is certain
that there will be increasing demand for solutions like Solemio

NURSE that provide economical added value in hardware.

Q.4:

In conclusion, what is your vision for the Medical Systems
Group?

> We seek to be the most respected brand name worldwide in the
medical equipment field. And what does it mean to be respect-
ed in the medical equipment business? Our performance is

judged by every phone call we receive. If our response on the

National Cost of Medical Care

[Billions of yen)

28,521 {29,065 [ 22,825

26,958
25,79

24,363

23,478

L]

94 95 96 97 98 99

Source: Ministry of Health, Labour and Welfare

telephone is considered poor, this alone will diminish us. To
prevent this from happening, we must do whatever is necessary
to-build a structure whereby the objectives of the Medical
Systems Group are shared throughout the entire organization.
We must also recognize that our business is one that deals with
disease.

The business of medicine contributes to the well being of our
society. And if fills us with joy to know that we are helping peo-
ple; we seek to provide medical equipment and service that are

safe, reliable, and effective.

July 2004

Koji Miyata
President of the Medical Systems Group

OLYMPUS 2004 13




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

O

| CAMEDIA AZ-1

| Olympus introduces
the CAMEDIA AZA
compact digital cqm- /
era featuring @ high-
contrast, low-reflection,
‘ big 2.5-inch LCD™With

o wide 160° viewing

‘ angle. The new\,\un'rciue

concept of the AZ-1 is

that showing photos
on it is fun. O

systems

The Imaging Systems Group > The Imaging Systems Group handles digital cameras, film cam-
Digital cameras

| < eras and voice recorders. Sales during fiscal 2004 rose 21.2%
Fi

m comerés from the previous fiscal year to ¥296,730 million {US$2,698 mil-
Voice recorders P M

Magneto-optical disk drives lion), continuing substantial growth in-line with expansion in the

digital camera market. Operating income declined 16.7% to
¥15,158 million (US$138 million} owing to an increase in basic
costs while prices for digital cameras decreased. Domestic sales
rose 4.6% to ¥47,794 million (US$434 million), while overseas
sales advanced 25.0% to ¥248,936 million (US$2,263 million).

Digital Comeras
> Sales ?%digi‘rol cameras climbed 43.8% to ¥251,344 million
(US$2,285 million).

Spurred on by expansion in the global digital camera market,
especially in Europe and the United States, shipments of digital
cameras soared 71.2% to 48.6 million units worldwide. Olympus
took an aggressive sales posture and expanded its product line-
up in response to market needs, such as with the u[miju:] DIGITAL
(Stylus Digital in the U.S. and g [mju:] Digital in Europe) featur-
ing a weather-proof design—the first for a digital camera. Sales
volume increased considerably, from 4.4 million units in the pre-
vious fiscal year to 7.4 million units in the current fiscal year,
owing to robust demand in mainly the United States and signifi-

cant sales growth in Europe and Asia.

14 OLYMPUS 2004




ulmiju:] 410 DIGITAL
Olympus adds its 4-
megapixel u[mju:]
410 DIGITAL (Stylus
410 DIGITAL in the
U.S.) to the world's
first all-weather metal-
| bodied digital camera
"series.

DIGITAL STEREO
RECORDER WITH
MUSIC PLAYER DM-20
The DM series’ prize
product—DM-20. DM-
20 features 44 hours
and 45 minutes of long ; -
DSS format recording,

high quality WMA for-

mat stereo recording,

| and an MP3/WMA for-

mat music player.

&Y

| . 296,730
maging 47,794
Systems
Group Sales 244,814
248,936
214,999 45,685
@ (Millions of yen] 29,736
5/ 199,129
RS
165,263
= Domestic sales
- Overseos sales
02 03 04

Product prices fell, however, as a result of heightened competi-
tion in Japan and overseas, and Olympus was unable to increase
sales enough to keep pace with market expansion. Our share of
the global market edged down a little to 15% compared with the
previous fiscal year.

The digital single lens reflex [SLR) camera market, which main-
ly comprises users not satisfied with the performance and function
of conventional digital cameras, has considerable growth poten-
tial. Launched in October 2003, the digital SLR E-1 (available by
the same name in the U.S. and Europe) was praised by profes-
sional cameramen for its Four Thirds System, which offers high-

end digital resolution.

Film Cameras
Sales of film cameras totaled ¥29,114 million (US$265 million),
a decline of 46.0% from the previous fiscal year.

The market for film cameras has steadily declined in scale due
to the tremendous growth in the digital camera market. Olympus
has been working to minimize the adverse impact on the smaller
market by increasing its market share in countries around the
world, such as through the domestic release of the ux [mju:]-lll
150 (Stylus 150 in the U.S. and g [miju:]-lll 150 in Europe) with
a newly developed “beautiful skin mode” that enhances skin
tone. Despite this new camera gaining popularity among women,
it failed to offset the shrinking market scale in Japan and over-

seas, resulling in an overall decrease in sales.

Voice Recorders
> Sales of voice recorders grew 15.0% to ¥13,353 million (US$121
million).

The market for IC recorders is expanding due to improvements in
portability, longer recording times, higher audio quality, and the
convenient ability to transfer audio data to PCs. Sales of IC
recorders increased, reflecting popular demand for the DM
{available by the same name in the U.S. and Europe) series
released in March 2003 for its stereo recording and high-quality
audio capabilities. Olympus also broadened its product lineup
overseas, mainly in the United States, and sales expanded with

market support.

Imaging Systems Group Split-Off

> On October 1, 2004, Olympus plans to split off the Imaging
Systems Group inte Olympus Imaging Corp. and transfer all relat-
ed operations to the new company. As a wholly owned sub-
sidiary of the Company, Olympus Imaging Corp. will take charge
of the manufacturing and sales of digital cameras, film cameras,
and voice recorders. Senior Executive Managing Officer Hiroshi
Komiya, the current Imaging Systems Group President, is to

become president of the new company.

OLYMPUS 2004 15



REVIEW OF OPERATIONS

medica

The Medical Systems Group
Medical endoscopes
Minimally invasive products

16 OLYMPUS 2004

EVIS LUCERA
Olympus has
launched the world's
“first HDTV-compatible
| endoscope system.

B

1¥;

=
o=
=

P
O (3

(=
\;/“l&

ystems

> The Medical Systems Group handles medical endoscopes as well
as minimally invasive products such as surgical products, endo-
scopic ultrasound systems, and endo-therapy devices for medical
institutions. With approximately 70% of the world market share,
Olympus’ gosfroin’feétinal endoscopes provide a solid earnings
foundation. In fiscal 2004, sales of the product group rose 7.6%
to ¥216,915 million (US$1,972 millien), exemplifying continued
growth in sales to Asia. Operating income increased 15.7% to
¥63,216 million (US$575 million), reflecting efforts to lower
costs of production. Domestic sales climbed 9.0% to ¥63,325
million (US$576 million), while overseas sales increased 7.1% to
¥]53'590J million {US$1,396 million).
In Aptl 2003, the Medical Systems Group was restructured,
transferring diagnostic systems and biological microscopes to the

Life Science Group.

Medical Endoscopes
> Sales of medical endoscopes rose 3.1% to ¥134,029 million
(US$1,218 million).

In Japan, conditions in the medical sector were lackluster as
hospitals restricted capital investment amid reforms to the med-
ical system. Overseas conditions were challenging as sales of
mainstay products entered a cyclical downturn. Despite this oper-

ating environment, Olympus recorded higher sales of EVIS
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LUCERA, which was released in 2002 incorporating the world’s
first HDTV-compatible endoscope system, owing to favorable
demand in Japan and strong sales overseas. In addition, a trade-
in promotion against our conventional model and competitors’

products contributed to sales in Europe and the United States.

Minimally Invasive Products

> Sales of minimally invasive products, comprising surgical prod-
ucts, endoscopic ultrasound systems, and endo-therapy devices,
increased 15.9% year on year to ¥82,886 million {US$754 mil-
lion).

Although conditions in the Japanese medical market remain
severe, Olympus reinforced its sales structure for endo-therapy
devices and secured higher sales. Overseas, mainly in Europe
and the United States, Olympus bolstered its sales structures and
engaged in sales promotion activities for mainstay products,
including the endo-surgery video camera system, VISERA, and
endo-therapy devices featuring an expanded lineup of dispos-
ables. As a result of these efforts, demand remained strong and
sales increased significantly over the fiscal year.

In February 2004, Olympus released EndoArm, the world’s

first endoscopic system for neurosurgery. The field of neuro-

surgery has been waiting for the development of a speciclized
endoscopic system compatible with extremely complex proce-
dures, such as on blood vessels less than 1 millimeter in diameter
and for the removal of tumors while circumventing nerves. Based
on its technologies and expertise accumulated in the field of
endoscopes and surgical microscopes, Olympus is confident
EndoArm will contribute to the development of minimally invasive

medicine in the field of neurosurgery.

Medical Systems Group Split-Off

> On October 1, 2004, Olympus plans to split off the Medical
Systems Group into the wholly owned subsidiary Olympus
Medical Systems Corp., which will handle the manufacturing and
sales of medical endoscopes and other medical equipment.
Senior Executive Managing Officer Koji Miyata, the current
Medical Systems Group President, is to become president of the

new company.

OLYMPUS 2004 17




REVIEW OF OPERATIONS
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The Life Science Group
Biological microscopes
Diagnostic systems

Analytical services for genomic information
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> The Life Science Group was established as a new business group

resulting from the restructuring of the Medical Systems Group in
April 2003. Its main products are biological microscopes, which
have been with Qlympus since its inception; analytical services
for genomic informiation, which employ optical technologies
developed in microscopes; and, in-vitro diagnostic systems such
as clinical chemistry analyzers, which were an offspring of
involvement in the medical field. Through substantial technologi-
cal innovation, Olympus boasts an approximate 30% share of the
world market for biological microscopes. Olympus is the sole
manufacturer of both in-vitro diagnostic equipment and reagents.
Our diagnostic systems are highly regarded by customers, and
continue"to grow sharply. We expect analytical services for
genomic information, a key technology contributing to the devel-
opment of genome medicine, to grow into our core business.

In fiscal 2004, sales increased 7.2% to ¥71,739 million
{US$652 million). Owing to robust sales growth and efforts to
reduce costs, operating income rose 16.1% to ¥3,823 million
(US$35 million). Domestic sales grew 2.3% to ¥19,502 million
(US$177 million), and overseas sales advanced 9.1% to
¥52,237 million (US$475 million).
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Biological Microscopes
> Sales of biological microscopes increased 2.6% to ¥33,860 mil-
lion (US$308 million).

The operating environment in Japan is becoming more complex
as national universities and institutes are being turned into into
independent administrative organizations. Domestic sales of bio-
logical microscopes were on par with the previous fiscal year,
owing to the introduction of new laser microscopes and firm
demand for inverted microscopes and microscope digital cam-
eras. Overseas, sales of laser microscopes increased for research
laboratories in the United States, and sales were favorable for
our training microscopes in mainly China and Taiwan. As @
result, overall sales of biological microscopes expanded.

Olympus is developing analytical services for genomic infor-
mation with single-molecule fluorescence detection systems and
DNA microarray (PAM) systems. We plan on initiating consigned
analysis services for our DNA computer, the first such service

developed in the world, during the fiscal year ending March 31,

2005. We expect our inspection equipment and these services to
contribute to the further development of medical technology in the
areas of drug discovery and molecular diagnesis for personal-

ized medicines.

Diagnostic Systems
Sales of diagnostic systems grew 10.7% year on year to
¥37,409 million {US$340 million).

In Japan, sales of large-scale inspection equipment struggled,
due to a sluggish market caused by health care system reforms. In
Europe, our systems business providing customer solutions made
significant progress, and we enjoyed good sales in the United
States and China as well. As a result, overall soles of diagnostic

systems increased.
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The Industrial Systems Group
Industrial microscopes

Industrial endoscopes
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Barcode data processing equipment
Measuring equipment
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> The Industrial Systems Group handles the businesses of industrial
microscopes, industrial endoscopes, printers, barcode scanners
and other industrial equipment.

During the second\half of fiscal 2004, the market expanded for
digital home elecfro/nics, such as flat-screen TVs and HDD/DVD
recorders, resulting in an increase in sales in semiconductor
inspection equipment in Japan. This increase was insufficient to
compensate for declines in sales of other equipment, however,
resulting in a decrease of 4.3% in sales to ¥42,546 million
{US$387 million). Operating losses totaled ¥2,824 million
{(US$26 million), a widening from losses of ¥894 million in the
previous-tiscal year, owing to the decline in sales. Domestic sales
rose 2076% to ¥1 4,077 million {(US$128 million), while overseas
sales fell 13.2% to ¥28,469 million (US$259 million).
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Optical Equipment
> Sales of industrial microscopes were ¥17,505 million (US$159
million), an increase of 3.2% from the previous fiscal year.

Industrial microscopes are used as inspection equipment on
production lines in high-tech plants for semiconductors and LCDs,
In fiscal 2004, sales of industrial microscopes increased owing to
a noticeable increase in demand from vigorous capital invest
ment by electronics manufacturers in Japan and Asia in semicon-
ductors, electronic components, flat-panel displays, and liquid
crystal components for digital home electronics from the second
half of the fiscal year under review.

Sales of industricl endscopes were ¥9,288 million {US$84 mil-
lion}, an increase of 0.5% from the previous fiscal year. Industrial
endoscopes use endoscopic technology that originated in the
medical field, for the non-destructive testing of jet engines, pipes
in buildings, and large-scale machinery. In fiscal 2004, sales
were largely unchanged from the previous fiscal year due to slug-
gish demand in Japan and the adverse effects of SARS and the

war in lrag.

>

Information Equipment
Sales of industrial-use printers declined 16.6% to ¥4,022 million
(US$37 million).

In September 2003, Olympus established the Ortek Corporation
in o joint venture with Riso Kagaku Corporation to handle the
planning, development, manufacture, and sale of products that
apply new inkjet technology. In October 2003, Olympus jointly
developed the Orphis HC5000 high-speed business printer with
the Ortek Corporation. The new product is expected to contribute
to sales from fiscal 2005. Sales of barcode scanners dropped
9.0% to ¥10,463 million {US$95 million), owing to fewer sales

to business partners.
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RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
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> Based on its core competence in OPTO-Digital Technology,
Olympus engages in research and development in the optics, dig-
ital imaging, and microprocessing fields to provide new value to
society.
in fiscal 2004, research ond development expenses were
¥38,671 nillion {(US$352 miillion), an increase of 11.3% over
the previous fiscal year. Research and development expenditures

were 6.1% of net sales.

Restructuring of R&D
> In April‘.'ZOO3, Olympus restructured its Corporate Research and
Development Center by reestablishing the center and creating
the Future Creation Laboratory. The Corporate Research and
Development Center undertakes the development of technology
for product differentiation going one step beyond Business Groups,
and the latest technologies that lead to the creation of new busi-
ness in the future. The Future Creation Laboratory engages in
long-term research in new business domains.
The Corporate Research and Development Center is in charge
of research in three fields that are also crucial elements of the
Corporate Technology strategies. The first is high-definition video

systems development; the second is the development of micro-
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electromechanical systems [MEMS] components and MEMS
foundry services; and the third is the development of new medical
businesses including regenerative medicine and capsule endo-

scopes.

Research Results
Research results during this fiscal year included the development
of the micromirror scanner with MEMS technology for our
OLS3000 confocal scanning laser microscope. With the micromir-
ror scanner the OLS3000 has a more compact body and better
vibration resistance is realized; and using the combination of a
laser microscope with the world’s finest resolution of 0.12 x'm
and an optical microscope, 3-D observation in color is possible.
In addition, based on its advanced imaging optical technolo-
gy, Olympus has developed a free-shaped prism type thin-lens
unit for cellular phones with a builtin camera, featuring the
slimmest designs in the industry. Without enlarging the thickness
of the lens unit, Olympus has made it possible to apply more than

2-megapixel resolutions to cellular phones.




CORPORATE GOVERNANCE AND COMPLIANCE

\Y

"Social IN" Management Principle

The Olympus Group aims to continuously provide new value, as
is truly desired by society, from its core competence in OPTO-
Digital Technology. As the foundation of our business activities,
our management principle of “Social IN” entails providing new
value to promote healthy and hoppy lifestyles, working together,

and the sharing of values with all of society.

Olympus' Corporate Governance

and Compliance Structure

Regarding corporate governance as an important management
issue, the Olympus Group is making concerted efforts to build an
optimal, effective, and fair management structure based on the
“Social IN” principle from a global perspective.

In principle, the Board of Directors meets twice a month to for-
mulate business strategy, make critical decisions and observe
business execution. Olympus has an executive officer system that
places executive officers in charge of business execution func-
tions. We have reduced the number of directors from 20 to 12,
and the term of office for directors is one year in order to better
clarify responsibilities. Olympus strives for swift and efficient
management with a clear division of responsibilities for its exec-
utive officers.

The internal company structure comprises four infernal compa-
nies, each of which are focused on specific market segments,
aiming to improve responsiveness to market needs, and acceler-
ate business propulsion through an independent and self-support-
ing division of powers. In Oclober 2004, Olympus plans to split
off the Imaging Systems Group and the Medical Systems Group,

and as an advanced form of the internal company structure, also

Olympus Organization

(As of June 30, 2004)

split off primary sales subsidiaries in the U.S. and Europe. By tak-
ing these operations and establishing an integrated business struc-
ture, we aim to strengthen our responsiveness in global markets.

Members of the Global Strategy Committee, including the pres-
ident of Olympus, the heads of each internal company and
research center, as well os the presidents of primory sales sub-
sidiaries around the world, meet to strengthen global manage-
ment. Held twice a year, the Global Strategy Committee formulates
management strategies and deliberates on performance valva-
tion, among other issues.

With regard to auditing, Olympus has an auditing structure
comprising four auditors, of which two are outside auditors. The
Board of Auditors meets in principle twice a month. Auditing
firms perform external audits and the Audit Office conducts inter-
nal audits.

Olympus determines internal rules and regulations that serve as
a code of conduct for employees. Our compliance system
addresses laws and ordinances related to medical eguipment
around the world as a part of our corporate responsibility of pro-
viding medical equipment and products that affect people’s lives.
In addition, we are constructing a quality assurance system to
ensure constant quality improvements.

Olympus has set up a Risk Management Committee headed by
the president to prevent the occurrence of crisis situations and to
be able to recover quickly should one occur. Specially trained
staff in the Risk Management Bureau collect information on poten-
tial risks, evaluate these risks, propose effective countermea-

sures, and provide assistance in ensuring effectiveness.

Imaging Systems Group

Medical Systems Group

Life Science Group

Industrial Systems Group

Corporate R&D Center

Future Creation Laboratory

Board of Directors President

]Cho'\rmcn

Board of Auditors

Intellectual Property &
Licensing Division

Executive Management
Committee

Corporate Center

Global Strategy Committee Trade Compliance Bureau

Risk Management Committee Corporate Planning Division

Pharmaceutical Affairs Division

BPI Project

Information Systems Department
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FINANCIAL REVIEW

CONSOLIDATED RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

Net Sales
> Total net sales increased 12.3% to ¥633,622 million (US$5,760
million}. '

Sales in the Imaging Systems Group'rose 21.2% to ¥296,730
million (US$2,698 million). This substantial increase is attribut-
able to the excellent performance of digital cameras in mainly
the U.S., but also in Europe and Asia. Although we have been
facing further price declines and severe competition as competi-
tors aggressively launch new models, our x [miu:] DIGITAL
{Stylus Digital in the U.S. and ux[mju:] Digital in Europe) series,
which feature a weatherproof metal body, performed outstand-
ingly well in all major markets. We also received a positive
response from professional photographers for the E-1, our new
line of digital SLR cameras based on the Four Thirds System stan-
dard. Sales of compact caméras, on the other hand, fell due to
an irreversible contraction «of the market, despite favorable
demand for our new g[mju:]-Ill 150 (Stylus 150 in the U.S. and
#{mju:]-1l 150 in Europe) compact camera, which was released
in fiscal 2004.

In the Medical Systems Group, sales increased 7.6% to
¥216,915 million (US$1,972 million). Medical endoscopes
enjoyed favorable sales thanks to contributions from the EVIS
LUCERA, the world's first HDTV-compatible endoscope system,
despite uncertainty concerning reforms in the health care system
and budget. Although the U.S. and European markets were satu-
rated with the current standard model, EVIS EXCERA, sales of
medical endoscopes were higher-than last year. In the minimally
invasive products area, the reinforcement of our sales and mar-
keting organization and effective sales promotion activities con-
tributed to remarkable growth, especially in the U.S. and Europe.

In the Life Science Group, sales advanced 7.2% to ¥71,739
million (US$652 million). Sales of biological microscopes were
almost at the same level as last year, reflecting the successful
introduction of new laser microscopes and their sales promo-
tions, despite unstable conditions in the domestic market owing
to sequential reforms in the public sector. Diagnostic systems
enjoyed favorable sales mcinly in Europe, where the cost per
procedure met customer demands. In addition, firm sales of con-
sumables for diagnostic systems in the U.S. and China con-
tributed to the outstanding performance of this business segment.
The analytical service for genmic information still takes up only
a small portion in entire sales of the Life Science Group, but this
promising area showed steady growth in the fiscal year under
review. ‘

Sales of the Industrial Systems Group decreased 4.3% to
¥42,546 million (US$387 million). Industrial microscopes sales
surpassed the previous fiscal year due to a recovery in the semi-
conductor and electronic component markets in Japan and other
parts of Asia. Sales of industrial endoscopes, however,
remained level with the previous fiscal year due to unfavorable
market conditions caused by the sluggish domestic market, the
war in Irag, and the SARS outbreak. '

Net Income

> Operating income edged up slightly to ¥62,997 million
(US$573 million}. The ratio of selling, general and administra-
tive expenses to net sales increased from 37.0% to 37.2%. Net
income surged 37.9% to ¥33,564 million (US$305 million), due
mainly to a gain of ¥8,584 million [US$78 million) on the
release from an obligation for payments on the substitutional
portion of the employees’ pension insurance scheme.

Net Sales Operating Income / Net Income Total Assets and Shareholders’ Equity
{Millions of yen) {Millions of yen) {Millions of yen]
633,622 62,346 | 62,997 .
: ' ’ 584,103 605,768
564,343 . 562,078
528,415 536,174
266,704
428,646 42,283
L 35,496 33,564 -
30,132
24,348 . r20azy | 22T
4
190,341 | 192,229 | 201,547
1,787 | 10279
L J 1,860
e |
00 o1 02 03 04 00 01 02 03 04 00 01 02 03 04
- Operating income - Total assets

= Net income
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ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL POSITION

Total Assets

> As of March 31, 2004, total assets were ¥682,673 million
(US$6,206 million), an increase of 12.7% from the previous fis-
cal year-end. Total current assets rose 14.1% to ¥408,049 mil-
lion (US$3,710 million), mainly due to an increase in notes and
accounts receivable and inventories. Net property, plant and
equipment were ¥101,104 million (US$219 millicn). Total
investments and other assets were ¥173,520 million (US$1,577
million). Turnover of total assets in fiscal 2004 was 0.93 times,
slightly decreased from the previous fiscal year.

Total Liabilities and Shareholders” Equity

> Total liabilities increased 12.3% to ¥429,329 million {US$3,903
million). Total shareholders’ equity rose 13.4% to ¥252,179 mil-
fion (US$2,293 million}. The ratio of shareholders’ equity to
total assets improved slightly to 36.9%.

Cash Flows

> Cash and cosh equivalents as of March 31, 2004, increased
¥13,151 million to ¥69,095 million (US$628 million} compared
with the end of the previous fiscal year.

Net cash provided by operating activities decreased ¥48,214
million to ¥30,537 million {US$278 million) compared with the
previous fiscal year, mainly due to an increase in accounts
receivable and inventories as well as in outgoing cash from the
return of pension assets for the subsltitutional portion of the gov-
ernment pension scheme and the foundation of a new pension

Net cash used in investing activities was ¥55,211 million
(US$502 million), owing primarily to the purchases of property,
plant and equipment.

Net cash provided by financial activities was ¥38,408 million
(US$349 million), owing to a decrease in short-term borrowings
and proceeds from long-term debt.

Research & Development Expendiiures

> The Olympus Group has been seeking new technologies through

research and development activities to create new business
areas and to strengthen the core competencies of current busi-
nesses. In the fiscal year under review, R&D expenditures amount- -

ed to ¥38,671 million (US$352 million), 6.1% of net sales.

Capital Expenditures

Total capital expenditures grew 21.1% to ¥41,917 million
{US$381 million). The amount of depreciation and amortization
was ¥24,249 million {US$220 million) in the fiscal year under

review. :

scheme.
Capital Expenditure . R&D Expenditure Rate of Return on Equity
{Millions of yen) {Millions of yen} {%)
— — 38,671
14
41,917 34,735 .4
31,955 | 30848 | 30,477
34,619
His
24,835
2040 33700 24,249

17,093 pé2

16,288 18247 16,858 -

= P

00 o1 02 03 04 00 o1 02

- Capita} Expenditures

— Depreciation and amortization

03 04 o0 2] 02 03 04
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TEN-YEAR SUMMARY

Olympus Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries

FOR THE YEAR:
Net sales:

DOMES T, e
OVEISEAS . ou i
Tohal e
Percentage to previous year ..o
NeEt INCOME . oottt
Percentage to net sales.......coooviiiiiiiiiiii S
RED expenditures ......c..cuviiiiiriiiiiiiii et
Capital expenditures..........oooooiiiiiiiiiii
Depreciation and amortization ..................

Earnings per share (in yen):

Basic net iNCoOmMe .. ...t

Cash dividends per share {in yen):

AT YEAR-END:

Total ASSets ...ivin it e
TUINOVET [HMES) oot
Total liabilities ....ooieeiiii
MiInority IRTEIESES . ... it
Shareholders’ equity .....oooiieiiiiiii e
Shareholders’ equity ratio......ccooooiiiiiiii
Working capital......ooiiii

Number of shares outstanding (in thousands) ............................
Number of employees ...

2004 2003
.......................................... ¥150,334 141,021
.......................................... ¥483,288 423,322
.......................................... ¥633,622 564,343
.......................................... 112.3% 106.8
.......................................... ¥ 33,564 24,348
.......................................... 5.3% 4.3
.......................................... ¥ 38,671 34,735
.......................................... ¥ 41,917 34,619
.......................................... ¥ 24,249 16,858
......................................... ¥ 126.96 ©1.88
.......................................... ¥ 15.00 14.00
.......................................... ¥682,673 605,768
.......................................... 0.93 0.97
.......................................... ¥429,329 382,456
......................................... ¥ 1,165 880
.......................................... ¥252,179 222,432
.......................................... 36.9% 36.7
.......................................... ¥125,324 79,734
.......................................... 264,473 264,473
.......................................... 28,857 23,975

- Notes: 1. See Note 1 [n] of Notes to the Consolidated Financiol Statements in respect to the calculation of amounts and dividends per share.
2. These figures are based on accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.
3. Diluted net income per shaie is not presented due fo the fact that there were no potentially dilutive common shares.

Sales by Geographic Area

%)

Japan
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Millions of yen (except per share amounts)

2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1967 1996 19095

150,761 149,351 144,993 136,012 128,025 114,162 @5,185 86,914
377,654 317,353 283,653 277,732 236,957 196,315 160,963 165,183
528,415 466,704 428,646 413,744 364,982 310,477 256,148 252,097
113.2 108.9 103.6 113.4 117.6 121.2 101.6 105.2
10,279 11,787 1,860 8,883 9,309 2,322 2,041 3,101
1.9 2.5 0.4 2.1 2.6 0.7 0.8 1.2
30,477 30,848 31,955 31,060 28,415 28,637 27,821 27,833
24,835 21,441 17,093 18,452 17,220 15,285 13,865 11,925
23,700 18,247 16,288 16,824 15,332 13,455 11,452 13,543
38.87 44 .57 7.03 33.59 35.21 8.79 7.72 11.74
13.00 13.00 6.50 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.00 13.50
562,078 584,103 536,174 533,584 521,101 510,123 487,549 442,367
0.94 0.80 0.80 0.78 0.70 0.61 0.53 0.57
358,256 389,968 344,272 342,895 334,411 329,413 305,723 259,940
2,275 1,006 1,561 402 573 528 463 Q
201,547 192,229 190,341 190,287 186,117 180,182 181,363 182,418
35.9 32.9 35.5 357 35.7 35.3 37.2 41.2
114,779 124,287 171,378 232,226 211,144 193,282 148,372 205,256
264,473 264,473 264,473 264,473 264,473 264,279 264,230 264,221

20,705 19,865 18,9009 17,874 17,098 16,426 14,923 13,712
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CONSCLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

Olympus Corperation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
March 31, 2004 and 2003

Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS:

Cash and time deposits.......cooiiiiiiiiiiiii
Marketable securities.........coooiiiiiii e
Notes and accounts receivable.......................oc
Allowance for doubtful accounts............cooiiiiiii
LA (o A T PP
Deferred income taXes .......oevvvvvvveniieaiieiieeiinanin) e

Other CUTTENT ASSEES L.ivivi ittt

Total CUITENE @SSETS . o ittt

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT:

Buildings and structures .......c..oooeiiiiiiiiiniieen e
Machinery and equipment.........ccooiiiviiiiii

Construction in Progress......o.ovioviiiiiei i

Less—Accumulated depreciation ...

Net property, plant and equipment ........ccooooiiiniiiiiii

INVESTMENTS AND OTHER ASSETS:

2004 2003 2004
¥ 114,839  ¥102,216 $ 1,043,991
34,997 34,997 318,155
117,686 104,190° 1,069,873
(3,363) (3,647) (30,573)
87,445 77,166 794,955
18,682 21,887 169,836
37,763 20,740 343,299
408,049 357,549 3,709,536
14,328 15,230 130,255
87,592 87,446 796,291
159,646 143,332 1,451,327
2,852 878 25,927
264,418 246,886 2,403,800
(163,314) (155,591)  (1,484,673)
101,104 91,295 919,127
119,643 107,895 1,087,664
7,788 17,408 70,800
46,089 31,621 418,991
173,520 156,924 1,577,455
¥ 682,673 ¥ 605768  $6,206,118

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial siatements.
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Millions of yen

Thousands of
U.S. dollars

LIABILITIES AND SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES:

Shortterm borrowings.........oooeeeiiviiiinnn.
Current maturities of long-term debt..........
Notes and accounts payable...................
Accrued expenses ......................oco..oiin.
Income taxes payable..........................

Other current liabilities ..........................

Total current liabilities..........................

Long-term debt, less current maturities.........
Severance and retirement allowance ..........
Other non-current liabilities.......................
Contingent liabilities (Note 11) .................

Minority interests ...

SHAREHQOLDERS' EQUITY:
Common stock:

Authorized—1,000,000,000 shares

issued—264,472,608 shares................
Capital surplus ..o
Retained earnings ..............coooeeieiiniiiiil

Net unrealized holding gains on securities

Foreign currency translation adjustments ...
Treasury stock, atcost ...

Total shareholders’ equity.....................

2004 2003 2004
¥ 100,607 ¥ 72,928 $ 914,609
2,054 38,321 18,673
77,087 60,860 700,791
57,080 59,439 518,909
4,457 12,304 40,518
41,440 33,963 376,727
282,725 277,815 2,570,227
134,547 84,778 1,223,155
7,903 14,043 71,845
4,154 5,820 37,764
1,165 880 10,591
40,833 40,833 371,209
65,528 65,528 595,709
149,397 119,867 1,358,155
5,983 555 54,391
(7,569) (3,324] (68,809)
(1,993) (1,027] (18,119)
252,179 222,432 2,292,536
¥ 682,673  ¥605,768 $ 6,206,118
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

Olympus Corparation and Cansolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2002 2004
NEt SAlES oot ¥ 633,622 ¥ 504,343 ¥ 528,415 $ 5,760,200
Cost OF SAIS . oo 335,053 293,532 308,637 3,045,936
Gross proflf ......................... 298,569 270,811 219,778 2,714,264
Selling, general and administrative expenses ............cc.cocoeiiiiiiiiiinnn. 235,572 208,465 177,495 2,141,564
Operating income .......c..ccoeviivinninn. BTSSRSO 62,997 62,346 42,283 572,700
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSES):
Interest expense, net............ R T (4,621) (6,083} (8,596) (42,009)
Gain {loss) on marketable and investment securities, net................... 1,749 (8,112) {10,430]) 15,900
Foreign currency exchange gain {loss), net ...........o.oooonin i, 1,123 (1,235} (3,859] 10,209
Net gain (loss) of investment in cffiliated companies
carried on the equity method .................. {(1,570) 46 376 (14,273)
Gain on the release from the substitutional portion of the
géverr)menf's Welfare Pension Insurance Scheme .......................... 8,584 — — 78,036
Loss on seftlement of swap contracts e, (5,447) — — (49,518)
Other, MEt .o (2,614) [3,968) 668 (23,763)
TOtal Lo (2,796) (19,352) (21,8471} (25,418)
Income before provision for income taxes ........................... 60,201 42,994 20,442 547,282
PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES:
QUM L e e e e 16,390 24,483 15,238 149,000
Deferred . oo 10,247 {(5,837) [5,075) 93,155
Total 26,637 18,646 10,763 242,155
Net INCOME ..o ¥ 33,564 ¥ 24,348 ¥ 10,279 § 305,127
Yen U.S. dollars
AMOUNTS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK:
Earnings per share—Basic net iNCOME .. ..cooviiiviiiiiiiiiieiieee ¥126.96 ¥Q1.88 ¥38.87 $1.154
CASH DIVIDENDS, APPLICABLE TO THE YEAR—
AUl oo ¥15.00 ¥14.00 ¥13.00 $0.136

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS" EQUITY

Olympus Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2002 2004
COMMON STOCK:
Balance at beginning of year ST T TRV 40,833 40,833 ¥ 40,833 $ 371,209
Balance at end of year ..o 40,833 40,833 ¥ 40,833 $ 371,209
CAPITAL SURPLUS

ADDITIONAL PAID-IN CAPITAL:

Balance at beginning of year ..o ¥ 65,528 65,528 ¥ 65528 % 595709

Balance at end of year............. 65,528 65,528 ¥ 65,528 % 595,709

RETAINED EARNINGS:

Balance at beginning of year .....c.oiiiiviiiiin ¥ 119,867 ¥ 99,032 ¥ 92,207 % 1,089,700
Nt N COME Lo e s 33,564 24,348 10,279 305,127
Cash dividends paid ......cooiiiii (3,958) (3,437) {3,438 (35,982)
Bonuses for directors........coooiiiiiiiiiie e (72) [76) (106} {655)
Net loss on disposal of treasury stock ..o (4) — — (35)

Balance at end of year ... ¥ 149,397 ¥ 119,867 ¥ 990032 $ 1,358,155

NET UNREALIZED HOLDING GAINS (LOSSES) ON SECURITIES:

Balance at beginning of year ... ¥ 555 ¥ (214) ¥ (204) % 5,045
Net increase [decrease)......cooviiiiiiiii e 5,428 769 (10} 49,346

Balance atend of year...........c..o ¥ 5,983 ¥ 555 ¥ (214) $ 54,391

FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSLATION ADJUSTMENTS:

Balance at beginning of year ... ¥ (3,324) ¥ (3,536) ¥ (62200 $ (30,218)
Net increase {[decrease)......cco.oiiiiiiiiiiri {4,245) 212 2,684 (38,591}

Balance at end of year.......oooooi ¥ (7,569) ¥ (3,324) ¥ (3,536) $ (68,809

TREASURY STOCK, AT COST:

Balance at beginning of year ..o ¥ (1,027) ¥ (96) ¥ 5) % (9,336)
Net increase (decrease).......cooiiiiriiiireiiiii e (966) (@31) Q1) (8,783)

Balance at end of year .......coooo i ¥ (1,993) ¥ (1,027) ¥ (@6t $ (18,119}

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Olympus Corporation and Consolidoted Subsidiaries
For the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2002 2004
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Income before provision for income taxes ................oo v ¥ 60,201 ¥ 42994 ¥ 20,442 $ 547,282
Adjustments to reconcile income before provision for
income taxes to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortizalion..........cooooeiiiiiniiiiiie e 24,249 16,858 23,700 220,445
Increase {decrease) in severance and retirement allowance................ (6,144) 2,699 3,282 (55,855)
Increase in prepaid Pension COSt.........cieiiiiriiriieriii it (8,692) — — (79,018)
INtErest INCOME . . . e e e e e (291) 1376} (666) (2,645)
Interest @XPENSE ... ..ot 4,912 6,459 Q262 44,655
Loss (gain) on marketable and investment securities, net................... (1,749) 8,112 10,430 (15,9200)
Loss on seftlement of swap contracts ........coovvviiiiiiii 5,447 — — 49,518
Increase in accounts receivable. . ... ... (27,967) {12,580) (2,722} (254,245)
Decrease {increase} in inventories ...........coooiiiiiiiniiiiiinin e, (13,285) 6,319 30,626 (120,773)
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable.............coooo i 21,253 6,200 [19,653) 193,209
Increase (decrease) in other payable ................oo 5,630 7.840 (3,377) 51,182 .
?ncrecée in accrued expense ..................... S U 408 16,692 285 3,709
Ol oo (2,263) 4,650 628) (20,591)
SUBAORAL L 61,707 106,567 70,981 560,973
Interest and dividend received ... 1,129 1,131 1,618 10,264
Interest PAYMENTS. ..o i (5,040 (6,410) (9,097} (45,818)
Income taxes paid ........cccoiiriiiiiiiiii (27,259) [22,537) (12,895) (247,810)
Net cash provided by operating activities..............ccoeeiiiiiinnni 30,537 78,751 50,607 277,609
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Deposits in time deposits..........cooiiiiviiiiriii (45,377) (46,268) 45,297} (412,518)
Withdrawals from time deposits .......c..ooviiiiiiiiiiii e 45,904 45,635 15,062 417,309
Purchases of marketable securities...... P PP PP PR {(70,000) {70,000 [69,997) (636,364)
Sales of marketable securities ... ... 70,000 70,000 71,264 636,364
Payments for settlement of swap contracts (5.447) — — (49,518)
Purchases of property, plant and equipment ..........ccooiiiiini {43,412) [32,949) 125,162) (394,655)
Purchases of investment secuUrities .. ......oooviiiiiiiiniiii e (8,215) 126,707) 2,061) (74,682)
Sales of investment securities .........coooiiiii e 4,822 1,366 1,095 43,836
Payments for acquisition of new subsidiaries .................... (2,233) (199) (862 (20,300}
Payments for additional stock investment in subsidiaries ...................... — [1,784) 1328] —
Other v PP (1,253) 571 153 {11,390)
Net cash used in investing activities .........ccoooeiiiiiiiniiiinn. 55,211) {60,335) 156,133) (501,918)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Increase {decrease} in short-term borrowings .......co..ccoooiiiiill, 28,370 (8,2606) [1,162) 257,909
Proceeds from |ong-ferm'debt .......................................................... 21,455 20,087 30 195,045
Repayments of long-term debt TSRS U {1,593) {935) (102) (14,482)
Proceeds from issuance of bonds...........ooooii 29,877 — — 271,609
Redemption of bonds.......ccoooiiiiii (35,000} [25,000) (20,000} (318,182)
Stock issue to minority shareholders................ 250 188 338 2,273
DIVIENAS PAId. ... oe oo s (3,958 (3,437 (3,438 (35,982)
Dividends paid to minority sharehalders ... M (12) (24] (9
ORET ettt (992 (904) (429 (9,017)
Net cash provided by (used in] financing activities....................... 38,408 (18,279] 124.787) 349,164
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents ............... (583) 462 207 {5,300)
Net increase (decrease) change in cash and cash equivalents ................ ‘ 13,151 569 [29,4006) 119,555
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year ............... 55,944 55,345 84,751 508,581
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year...........ccoooi ¥ 69,095 ¥ 55944 ¥ 55,345 $ 628,136

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

34 OLYMPUS 2004




NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Olympus Corporation and Consolidated Subsidiaries

1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

{a) BASIS OF PRESENTING CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Olympus Corporation [the “Company”) and its consolidated domestic subsidiaries maintain their accounts and records in accordance with the
provisions set forth in the Commercial Code of Japan {the “Code”}, the Japanese Securities and Exchange Low and its related accounting reg-
ulations and in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in Japan, which are different in certain respects as to application
and disclosure requirements of International Financial Reporting Standards. The accounts of overseas subsidiaries are based on their account-
ing records maintained in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles prevailing in the respective countries of domicile.

The accompanying consolidated financial statements are a translation of the audited consolidated financial statements of the Company
which were prepared in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in Japan from the accounts and records
maintained by the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries and were filed with the appropriate Local Finance Bureau of the Ministry of
Finance as required by the Securities and Exchange Law. In preparing the accompanying consolidated financial statements, certain reclassifi-
cations have been made in the statutory Japanese language consolidated financial statements in order to present them in a form which is
more familiar to readers outside Japan.

In the year ended March 31, 2004, the Company did not adopt early the new accounting standard for impairment of fixed Assets
("Opinion Concerning Establishment of Accounting Standard for Impairment of Fixed Assets” issued by the Business Accounting Deliberation
Council on August 9, 2002} and the implementation guidance for accounting standard for impairment of fixed assets {the Financial
Accounting Standard implementation Guidance No.6 issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Jopan on October 31, 2003). The
Company believes that adoption of this new accounting standard will have no material impact on its financial statements.

The translation of the Japanese yen amounts into U.S. dollars are included solely for the convenience of readers outside Japan, using the
exchange rate of ¥110 to US$1.00. The convenience translations should not be construed as representations that the Japanese yen amounts
have been, could have been, or could in the future be, converted into U.S. dollars at this or any other rate of exchange.

{b} PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION AND ACCOUNTING FOR INVESTMENTS IN UNCONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its significant subsidiaries. All significant inter-
company balances and transactions have been eliminated in the consolidation.

The Company consolidates all significant investees which were controlled through substantial ownership of majority voting rights or exis-
tence of certain conditions.

Investments in certain unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliated companies in which the Company has significant influence, but less than
a controlling interest, are accounted for using the equity method. Investments in companies in which the Company does not have significant
influence are accounted for at cost. The differences between acquisition cost and underlying net equity at the time of acquisition are gener-
ally being amortized on the straight-line method over five years.

{c) FOREIGN CURRENCY TRANSACTION
Assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated into Japanese yen at exchange rates at the balance sheet date in
accordance with the accounting standards for Foreign Currency Translations [“Opinion Concerning Establishment of Accounting Standard for

Foreign Currency Translations” issued by the Business Accounting Deliberation Council on October 22, 1999}, effective from the year ended
March 31, 2001.

(d) TRANSLATION OF FOREIGN CURRENCY F'NANCIAL STATEMENT

In accordance with the accounting standards for foreign currency translations, assets and liabilities denominated in foreign functional curren-
cies are translated at exchange rates at the balance sheet date. Shareholders’ equity accounts are translated at historical exchange rates.
Revenue and expenses denominated in foreign functional currencies are translated at average exchange rates for the each fiscal year.
Effective for the year ended March 31, 2001, differences resulting from translation are presented as “Foreign currency translation adjust-
ments” in Shareholders’ equity of the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

{e) CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
In preparing the consolidated statements of cash flows, cash on hand, readily-available deposits and short-term highly liquid investments with
maturities of not exceeding three months at the time of purchase are considered to be cash and cash equivalents.

(f) MARKETABLE AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES

Effective April 1, 2000, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries adopted the jJapanese accounting standard on accounting for finan-
cial instruments {"Opinion Concerning Establishment of Accounting Standard for Financial Instruments” issued by the Business Accounting
Deliberation Council on January 22, 1999).
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In accordance with the accounting stondard, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries examined the intent of holding securities and
classified those securities into four categories. v

Held-fc-marurity debt securities are stated at amortized cost. Equity securities issued by non-consolidated subsidiaries and affiliated com-
panies are stated at moving-average cost. Available-for-sale securities with fair market values are stated ot fair market value, and those with
no fair market values at moving-average cost. Unrealized gains and losses on these securities are reported, net of applicable income taxes,
as a sepdrate component of the shareholders’ equity. Realized gain on sale of such securities is computed using the moving-average cost.

(g) INVENTORIES
Inventories are principally stated at the lower of cost {first-in first-out) or market.

(h) PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT
Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost. Depreciation is mainly computed by the declining balance method at rofes based on the
estimated useful lives of the relevant assets. The effective annual rates of depreciation as of March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002 were as

follows:

2004 2003 2002
Buildings and SHUCHIFES ..oiiiiiii s e e . 8.0% 6.5% ?.5%
Machinery and equUIPMENT .. ...t 29.9% 28.9% 41.5%

(i) PENSION AND RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE PLANS
Employees of the Company, certain domestic consclidated subsidiaries and foreign consolidated subsidiaries are covered by funded pension
plans. :

Employees of domestic consolidated subsidiaries, and directors of the Company and a couple of domestic consclidated subsidiaries are
covered primarily by unfunded retirement allowance plans. ‘

The amounts of pension payments and retirement allowances are generally determined on the basis of length of service and basic salary
- at the time of termination of service. )

It is the Company’s policy te fund amounts required to maintain sufficient plan assets to provide for accrued benefits based on @ certain
percentage of wage and salary costs. The-plan assets consist principally of interest-bearing bonds and listed equity securities.

Effective April 1, 2000, the Company and its consclidated subsidiaries adopted the accounting standard, “Opinion on Setting Accounting
Standard for Employees’ Severance and Pension Benefits,” issued by the Business Accounting Deliberation Council on June 16 1998. Under
which allowance and expenses for severance and pension benefits are determined based on the amounts actuarially calculated using certain
assumptions.

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries provided allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits at March 31, 2003
based on the amounts of projected benefit obligation and the fair value of the plan assets at that date.

Net transition obligation amounting to ¥7,782 million ($70,745 ’rhouscnd) will be recognized as expense in equal amounts over 5 years
commencing with the year ended March 31, 2001.

Allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits included in the liability section of the consolidated balance sheet together
with severence and retirement allowance for directors as of March 31, 2004 and 2003.

(i) RETURN OF SUBSTITUTIONAL PORTION OF EMPLOYEES" PENSION INSURANCE .
Employees of Japanese companies are compulsorily included in the Welfare Pension Insurance Scheme operated by the government.
Employers are legally required to deduct employees’ welfare pension insurance contributions from their payroll and to pay them to the gov-
ernment together with employers’ own contributions. For companies that have established their own Employees’ Pension Fund which meets
certain legal requirements, it is possible to transfer a part of their welfare pension insurance contributions (so-called substitutional portion of
the government’s scheme | to their own Employees’ Pension Fund under the government's permission and supervision.

Based on the newly enacted Defined Benefit Corporate Pension Law, the Company decided to restructure its Employees’ Pension Fund and
_ was permitted by the Minister of Health, Labour and Welfare on December 1, 2003 to be released from its obligation for payments for the
substitutional portion of the Employees’ Pension Insurance Scheme. Pension assets for the substitutional portion maintained by the Employees’
Pension Fund were transferred back on February 27, 2004 to the government’s scheme. As a result, the Company recorded gains amounting
to ¥8,584 million ($78,036 thousand).

The Company did not cpply the transitional provisions as prescribed in paragraph 47-2 of the Japanese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants (JICPA) Accounting Committee Report No.13, “Practical Guideline for Accounting of Retirement Benefits {Interim Report].”

The effects of the adoption, in case the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries applied the transitional provisions as pre-
scribed in paragraph 47-2 of the guidelines, are disclosed in “Note 8, SEVERANCE AND RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE.”
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(k] RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT
Expenses relating to research and development activities are charged to income as incurred. Total amounts charged to income were ¥38,671
million {$351,555 thousand), ¥34,735 million and ¥30,477 million for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

(1) CERTAIN LEASE TRANSACTIONS
Finance leases which do not transfer titles to lessees are accounted for in the same manner as operating leases.

fm INCOME TAXES

The Company adopts the accounting standard, which recognizes tax effects of temporary differences between the financial statement carrying
amounts and the tax basis of assets and liabilities. The provision for income taxes is computed based on the pretax income included in the
consolidated statement of income. The asset and liability approach is used to recognize deferred tax assets and liabilities for the expected
future tax consequences of temporary differences.

(n) AMOUNTS PER SHARE
Basic earnings per share (EPS} is computed by dividing income avcilable to common shareholders by the weighted-average number of com-
mon shares outstanding for each fiscal year. Diluted EPS is similar to basic EPS except that the weighted-average of common shares outstand-
ing is increased by the number of additional common shares that would have been outstanding if the potentially dilutive common shares had
been issued. For the years ended for March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002, there were no dilutive common shares. Accordingly, the Company’s
basic and dilutive earnings per share computations are the same for the periods presented.

Cash dividends per common share are the amounts applicable to the respective periods.

(o) ACCOUNTING STANDARD FOR TREASURY STOCK AND REVERSAL OF STATUTORY RESERVES
Effective April 1, 2002, the Company cdopted the new accounting standard for treasury stock and reversal of statutory reserves (Accounting
Standards Board Statement No.1, “Accounting Standard for Treasury Stock and Reduction of Statutory Reserves,” issued by the Accounting
Standards Board of Japan on February 21, 2002).

The adoption of the new accounting standard had no impact on the financial statements.

(o) EARNINGS PER SHARE
Effective April 1, 2002, the Company adopted the new accounting standard for earnings per share and related guidance (Accounting
Standards Board Statement No.2, "Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share” and Financial Standards Implementation Guidance No.4,
“Implementation Guidance for Accounting Standard for Earnings Per Share,” issued by the Accounting Standards Board of Japan on
September 25, 2002).

The effect of the adoption of the new standard and guidance is disclosed in the note for earnings per share.

2. MARKETABLE AND INVESTMENT SECURITIES
The following tables summarize acquisition costs, book values and fair value of securities with fair value as of March 31, 2004 and 2003:

Available-for-sale securities
Securities with book value (fair value) exceeding acquisition cost.

Millions of yen Thousands of U.5. doliars

2004 2003 2004

Acquisition Baok Acquisition Boak Acquisitian Book
cosi value Difference cost value Difference cost value Difference
Equity securities ................. ¥11,406 ¥19,255 ¥7,849 ¥ 1,396 ¥ 3,139 ¥1,743 $103,691 $175,045 $71,354
Bonds ..o 9 9 0 10 10 0 82 82 0
Others .ooviiieciiiiici 36,078 36,599 521 35,577 35,888 311 327,982 332,718 4,736
Total ¥47,493 ¥55,863  ¥8,370 ¥36,983 ¥39,037 ¥2,054 $431 ,755 $507,845 $76,090
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Securities with book value (fair value} under acquisition cost.

Millions of yen

Thousands of U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004

Acquisition Book Acquisition Book Acquisition Book
cost value Difference cost value Difference cost value Difference
Equity securities ......c......... ¥ 48 ¥ 47 ¥ (1) ¥ 7,438 ¥ 6,182 ¥(1,256) $ 436 $ 427 $ {9)
Bonds ... 35,000 34,997 (3) 35,000 34,997 13) 318,182 318,135 (27)
Others ...oovveiiiieiie 4,183 3,647 (536) — — — 38,027 33,154 (4,873)
Total oo ¥39,231 ¥38,691 ¥(540) ¥A2 438 ¥41,179 ¥(1,259) $356,645 $351,736 ${4,909)

Note: The Company recognizes impairment loss when the fair market value of marketable and invesiment securities comes down o less than 50% of the acquisition cost at
the end of period. In addition, the loss is also recognized when the fair market value declines more than 30% but less than 50%, unless the recovery of the fair market

value is reasonably expected under the market conditions, trends of earnings and other key measures.

The following table summarizes book values of securities not stated at fair valve as of March 31, 2004 and 2003:

Available-for-sale securities

Book value
Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2004

Non-listed @quity SBCURHES «..oeirt ettt et ¥ 7,714 ¥ 7,578 $ 70,127
Non-listed foreign bonds . ... 3,684 6,681 33,491
OIS i et et e e 10,008 10,005 90,982
Tt ¥21,406 ¥24 264 $194,600

Note: The preferred securities of ¥6,003 million {$54,573 thousand} issued by specific purpose company, which is based on the scheme for securitization of real estate,

carry the risk of fluctuations in redemption price caused by changes in the utilization value of real estate.

Maturities of available-for-sale securities are as follows:

Millions of yen
2004
Over a year Over five years
but within but within
Within a year five years ten years Total
EQUItY SBCUTTHES L. iet ittt e e e e ¥ — ¥ 6,003 ¥ — ¥ 6,003
Government bonds. ... ... 34,997 12 — 35,009
Corporate bonds 189 13,647 3,500 17,336
Y 2 T ORI ¥35,186 ¥19,662 ¥3,500 ¥58,348
Millions of yen
2003
Over a year Over five years
but within but within
Within o year five years ten years Total
EQUITY SECUMHES .ottt e e ¥ — ¥ 6,003 ¥ — ¥ 6,003
Government bonds ... 34,997 10 — 35,007
Corporate BONAS ... — 13,181 3,500 16,681
Total ¥34,997 ¥19,194 ¥3,500 ¥57,691
Thousands of U.S. dollars
2004
QOver a year Over five years
but within but within
Within a year five years ten years Total
EQUItY SBCUIHBS «ovvv ittt e et et ettt et e $ — $ 54,573 $ — $ 54,573
Government Bonds. .. ... 318,155 109 — 318,264
Corporate bonds ... 1,718 124,063 31,818 157,599
TOh e $319,873 $178,745 $31,818 $530,436
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3. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

Notes and accounts receivable as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates ... ¥ 2,151 ¥ 1,701 $ 19,555
TrOdE oo 115,535 102,489 1,050,318
Total ¥117,686 ¥104,190 $1,069,873

4. INVENTORIES

Inventories as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
FINISHEd GOOTS ..viitiit ettt ettt ¥56,514 ¥53,425 $513,764
Work in process and raw materials ...........oooviiiiiiiii 30,931 23,741 281,191
Total ¥87,445 ¥77,166 $794,955

5. SHORT-TERM BORROWINGS

Short-term borrowings, which consist principally of bank acceptances payable in foreign currencies, are due in 1 to 180 days. The annual
interest rates on these borrowings ranged from 0.57% to 13.00% and from 0.57% to 7.19% as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, respectively.
Bank acceptances poyable of ¥1,532 million {$13,927 thousand) were secured by certain trade accounts receivable and inventories as of
March 31, 2004. :

As is customary in Japan, substantially all bank borrowings, including acceptances payable, are subject to general agreements with each
bank which provide, among other things, that the banks may, under certain circumstances, require additional security for such loans and may
treat any security furnished to the banks, as well as cash deposited with them, as security for all present and future indebtedness. The
Company and its subsidiaries have never been requested to submit such additional security.
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6. LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, consist of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of ven U.S. dollars

{Unsecured long-term debt) 2004 2003 2004
3.15% yen bonds, due April 2003 ... oo ¥ — ¥ 15,000 $ —
2.45% yen bonds, due November 2003 ... i — 10,000 —
2.65% yen bonds, due February 2004 ... ) — 10,000 —
3.60% Yen bonds, due April 2008 ... i 15,000 15,000 136,364
2.975% yen bonds, due November 2006 ..........cooiiiiiiiiiciii e 10,000 10,000 90,909
3.35% yen bonds, due February 2009 5,000 5,000 45,455
0.80% yen bonds, due July 2008 . ...t 30,000 — 272,727
1.16% loan from a Japanese bank, due December 2008 ..., 20,000 — 181,818
2.65% loans from Japanese insurance companies, due February 2004 ... — 3,000 —
2.105% loan from a lapanese bank, due March 2005 ....... T PP 1,500 1,500 13,636
0.59% to 0.61% loans from Japanese banks, due February 2007 ... 750 — 6,818
0.59% loan from a Japanese bank, due September 2004 ..., 500 - 4,545
1.45% loan from a Japanese bank, due March 2006 ... 30,000 30,000 272,727
0.72% loan from a Japanese bank, due March 2008 ...t 20,000 20,000 181,818
Others from foreign banks ..........ocooviiiiiiiii 595 688 5,409
Others from Japanese banks ........ooooooiiiii 803 412 7,300
{Secured long-term debt)
Others from foreign banks ... ..c.ooeiiiiioii e 1,649 1,689 14,991
Others from Jopanese DANKS ........oooivioiiiiii i 804 810 7,311

¥136,601 ¥123,099 $1,241,828
Less—CUrrent MOIUTII@S oottt ittt e e e e e {2,054) (38,3217) (18,673)

¥134,547 ¥ 84,778 $1,223,155

The aggregate annual maturities of long-term debt subsequent to March 31, 2004 are as follows:

Thousands of

) Millions of ven U.S. dollars

2005 e ¥ 2,054 $ 18,673
2008 30,052 273,200
2007 JRTURRURTURRUOUUURURTO 26,292 239,018
2008 e 20,372 185,200
200 56,583 514,39)
TR O O e 1,248 11,346
Total, ...ovveeicn . e ¥136,601 $1,241,828

7. NOTES AND ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Notes and accounts payable as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, consisted of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
Unconsolidated subsidiaries and affiliates ... ¥ 75 ¥ 65 $ 682
TEOE o 77,012 60,795 700,109
Total ¥77,087 ¥60,860 $700,791
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8. SEVERANCE AND RETIREMENT ALLOWANCE

As explained in “Note 1. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES, " effective April 1, 2000, the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries adopted the accounting standard for employees’ severance and retirement benefits, under which the liabilities and expenses for
severance and retirement benefits are determined based on the amounts obtained by actuarial calculations. The Company restructured the
pension scheme entirely with transferring back the substitutional portion of the Employees’ Pension insurance Scheme and establishing the
new Employees’ Pension Fund in fiscal 2004.

The liabilities for severance and retirements benefits included in the liability section of the consolidated balance sheet as of March 31,
2004 and 2003, consist of the following:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.5. dollars
) 2004 2003 2004

Projected benefit ObligaHON .o ¥ 84,280 ¥ Q6,777 $ 766,182
Unrecognized Prior SEFVICE COSES ...iiiiiiiiiit ettt e e e e 689 5,157 6,264
Unrecognized actuarial difference (18,010) (25,781} {163,727)
Fair value of pension assets ..ot (67,844) {60,133) (616,764)
Unrecognized net transition obligation ... ..o (1,161) {3,113} (10,555)
Prepaid pension expenses 8,692 — 79,018
Allowance for employees’ severance and retirement benefits ¥ 6,646 ¥ 12,907 $ 60,418
Severance and retirement allowance for directors ... i ¥ 1,257 ¥ 1,136 $ 11,427
Total severance and retirement allowance ... o ¥ 7,903 ¥ 14,043 $ 71,845

Included in the consolidated statements of income for the year ended March 31,2004 and 2003, are employees’ severance and retirement
benefit expenses comprising the following:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2004

Service costs—benefits earned during the year...............cci ¥ 3,264 ¥ 5,330 $ 29,673
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 2,078 2,155 18,891
Expected return on plan assets ... ORI (2,478) {1,810) (22,527)
Amortization of actuarial difference . ... oo 6,206 5,087 56,418
Amortization of prior $€rvice COSES . oiiiiiiii ittt (967) (891) (8,791)
Amortization of net transition obligation ...t 1,407 1,556 12,791
Severance and pension benefit expense.............iiiiiiiiiiii ¥9,510 ¥ 11,427 $ 86,455

The discount rates used by the Company are 2.0% in fiscal 2004 and 275% in fiscal 2003. The rates of expected return on plan assets used
by the Company are 4.0% in fiscal 2004 and 3.0% in fiscal 2003. The estimated amount of all retirement benefits to be paid at the future
retirement date is allocated equally to each service year using the estimated number of total service years. Prior service costs and net transi-
tion obligation are both recognized as expense [or income) in equal amounts over 5 years, and actuarial gains (or losses) are recognized as
income (or expense) in equal amounts over 5 years. Pension assets for the substitutional portion maintained by the Employees’ Pension Fund
were transferred back on February 27, 2004 to the government’s scheme. As a result, the Company recorded gains amounting to ¥8,584 mil-
lion {$78,036 thousand).

9. INCOME TAXES

Income taxes applicable to the Company and its domestic consolidated subsidiaries consist of corporate tax, inhabitant tax and enterprise
tax, which in the aggregate resulted in normal statutory rates of approximately 41.8% for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and
2002. Income taxes of foreign consolidated subsidiaries are based generally on tax rates applicable in their countries of incorporation.

The following table summarizes the significant differences between the statutory tax rate and the Company’s effective tax rate for consoli-
dated financial statement purposes for the years ended March 31, 2004, 2003 and 2002.
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2004 2003 2002

Japanese statutory tax FAe ... i e 41.8% 41.8% 41.8%
Effect of foreign tax rate differences..........oooviiiiiiiiiii e (4.3) 2.7 1.2)
Non-taxable dividend INCOME ..o it — (0.4) (1.0}
Non-deductible @XPenses ............ocooiiiiiiiiiiiii 2.1 0.3 3.3
Adjustments of deferred tax assets and liabilities

for enacted changes in tax faws and rates ..o......oiieeieiiiiniie e — 1.4 —
Impact of operating losses {utilized)/generated for certain subsidiaries......................... 4.3 [2.0} 7.9
N Er, MOt. i e e 0.4 0.6) (1.1

Effective tax rate 44.3% 43.2% 49.7%

Significant components of deferred income tax assets and liabilities as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen .S dollars
2004 2003 2004

Deferred income tax assets:
LE R 2T 13 o =3 P P PPN ¥ 5,078 ¥ 5,727 $ 46,164
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment ............. PP U PP OT PR PPN 4,099 3,862 37,264
Depreciation of intangible @ssets ..........c.ooiiiriiiiiiiii e 2,651 ' 1,883 24,100
Severance and retirement QlloOWaNCES ... v. e 2,255 4 565 20,500
Prepaid @XPENSES «.ooiiiiiitit e 4,588 4,834 41,709
Marketable and investment seCUTIHIEs .. ..ot 4,984 6,190 45,309
Deferred sStS ..ot 268 463 2,436
Unrealized intercompany profits 6,111 6,393 55,555
ACCrued BoONUSEs ..o 3,628 3,572 32,982
O REE et e e PUTTR 3,945 5,720 35,863
Total deferred INCOME TOX GASSBIS . vviet it e e e . ¥ 37,607 ¥ 43,209 $ 341,882
Prepaid pension @XPENSES . ..ottt ettt (3,549) — (32,264)
Net unrealized holding gains {losses) on securities ...........coooiiiiiniiiiii (2,492) 1311} (22,655}
Total deferred income tax liabiliies . ..o..ooviir e e (5,096) (3,603] (46,327
Net deferred inCoOmMe taxX G5SETS «.. . i ittt e el ¥ 26,470 ¥ 39,205 $ 240,636

The effective tax rate used for calculation of deferred taxes assets and liabilities was 41.8% for the year ended March 31, 2002. Effective for
the year commencing on April 1, 2004 or later, according to the revised local tax law, income tax rates for enterprise.taxes will be reduced
as a result of introducing the assessment by estimation on the basis of the size of business. Based on the change of income tax rates, for cal-
culation of deferred taxes assets and liabilities, the Company and consolidated domestic subsidiaries used the effective tax rates of before
change and after change for current items and non-current items, respectively, for the year ended March 31, 2003.

As the result of the change in the effective tax rates, deferred income tax assets decreased by ¥589 million ($5,355 thousand) and
income taxes-deferred increased by ¥601 million (35,464 thousand) compared with what would have been recorded under the previous local
tax law.

For calculation of deferred taxes assets and liabilities, the Company and consclidated domestic subsidiaries used the effective tax rates of
after change for both current items and non-current items for the year ended March 31, 2004.

10. SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Under the Code, the following are provided:

* The maximum amount that the Company can distribute as dividends is calculated based on the non-consolidated financial statements of the
Company in accordance with the Code.

- The entire amount of the issue price of shares is required to be accounted for as capital, although a company may, by resolution of its
Board of Directors, account for an amount not exceeding one-half of the issue price of the new shares as additional paid-in capital, which is
included in capital surplus.

- Dividends are approved by the shareholders’ meeting held subsequent to the statutory fiscal period to which the dividends are payable to
shareholders of record at the end of each such fiscal period.
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- Semi-annual dividends are approved by the Board of Directors after the end of each first six-month period to which the dividends are
payable to shareholders of record at the end of the interim six-month period.

11. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES
The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries were contingently liable for export bills discounted of ¥1,532 million {$13,927 thousand) as

of March 31, 2004. As of March 31, 2004, the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries were also contingently liable as guaranters of
borrowings, primarily for housing loans to employees, amounting to ¥720 million ($6,545 thousand).

12. PLEDGED ASSETS

The following assets were pledged as coliateral for short-term borrowings and long-term debt as of March 31, 2004 and 2003:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
T TP OO O PO E PO P PO PRPRVOUPPOt ¥ 78 ¥ 78 $ 709
Buildings and structures 2,546 2,614 23,146
¥2,624 ¥2,692 $23,855

The obligations secured by such collateral were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2004
Long-term debt.. oo e ¥2.453 ¥2. 543 $22,300

13. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Reconciliations of cash and time deposits shown in the consolidated balance sheets and cash and cash equivalents shown in the consolidated
statements of cash Hows as of March 31, 2004 and 2003 were as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
Cash and time deposits.. ..o ¥ 114,839 ¥102,216 $1,043,991
Less: Time deposits with maturities over three months.............coooiiiiiiiii (45,7 44) (46,272) (415,855)
Cash and cash equivalents ..ot ¥ 69,095 ¥ 55,044 $ 628,136

14. INFORMATION FOR CERTAIN LEASE TRANSACTIONS
LESSEE:

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries lease certain machinery and equipment under the non-cancelable finance and operating leases.
Finance leases that do not transfer ownership to lessees are not capitalized and are accounted for in the same manner as operating leases.
Certain information for such non-capitalized finance leases for the year ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 was as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2004
(Equivalent amount)
ACGUISTHOR COSE ettt et e e e ¥ 8,234 ¥ 8,212 $ 74,855
Accumulated depreci@tion ... ...iiiiiii it e e (4,099) 13,880) {37,264)
Estimated net book value .. oo ¥ 4,135 ¥ 4,332 $ 37,591
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Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2004
{Accrued lease payments)
LEASE PAYMEIES ... oot eeetsies et iaeas e s ees et ee e ettt ¥2,120 ¥2,176 $19,273
Equivalent of depreciation eXpense .. ........ooiiiiiiiiii i 1,959 1,987 17,809
Equivalent of iNferest @XPense ..o i oo it 162 168 1,473

Equivalent of depreciation expense is computed using the straight-line method over the lease terms assuming no residual valve. Equivalent
of interest expense is computed using interest rate method over the lease terms for the difference between acquisition cost and total lease

payments.
Future minimum lease payments under the non-cancelable finance and operating leases having remaining terms in excess of one year as

of March 31, 2004 are as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

¥1,868 $16,982

2,779 25,263

Total MinIMUM [BESE PAYMENTS ... iii i et e ¥4,647 $42,245

LESSOR: .

Certain machinery and equipment of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are leased under the finance leases. For the years ended
March 31, 2004 and 2003, the amounts of machinery and equipment were summarized as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
ACGUISTHON COSE L.t ettt ettt et e e ¥ 6,666 ¥ 7,491 $ 60,600
Accumulated depreciation ... ..o (3,578) {3,987) (32,527)
Net Book valUe ..o ¥ 3,088 ¥ 3,504 $ 28,073
) Thousands of
Millions of yen U.S. dollars

2004 2003 2004
LS TN OME . e e ¥1,776 ¥1,738 - $16,145
DEPIECIQHON BXPEISE . .eeei it ettt ettt et e ettt et e e e et s 1,606 1,537 14,600
Estimated Interest INCOME ..o e e e e e e 140 185 1,273

Estimated interest income is computed using interest rate method over the lease terms for the difference between acquisition cost and fotal

lease receipts.
Future minimum lease receipts under these finance lease arrangements as of March 31, 2004 are as follows:

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
200 ¥1,243 $11,300
2005 AN thEr G O oo 1,962 17,836
Total MINIMUM (858 TECRIDIS ..ottt e e e e ¥3,205 $29,136
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15. DERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

The Company and its consolidated subsidiaries use derivative financial instruments in the normal course of their business to manage the expo-
sure to fluctuations in foreign exchange rates and interest rates. The primary classes of derivatives used by the Company and its consolidated
subsidiaries are foreign exchange forward contracts, currency options, and interest rate swaps. Almost all-derivative transactions are used to
hedge interest rates and foreign currency positions in connection with their business. Accordingly, market risk in these derivatives is largely’
offset by opposite movements in the underlying positions. Management assesses derivative transactions and market risks surrounding these
transactions according to the Company’s policy regarding derivative transactions. Contracts of derivative financial instruments are executed
by finance departments of the Company or foreign subsidiaries in accordance with the internal rules approved by the Company’s board of
directors or with the approval and under the directions of a responsible director of foreign subsidiaries.

The counter-parties to the derivative financial instruments of the Company and its consolidated subsidiaries are substantial and creditwor-
thy multi-international commercial banks or other financial institutions that are recognized market makers. Neither the risks of counter-party
non-performance nor the economic consequences of counter-party non-performance associated with these contracts are considered by the
Company to be material.

The following table summarizes the underlying notional transaction amounts, book values and fair values for outstanding derivative finan-
cial instruments by risk category and instrument type as of March 31, 2004 and 2003:

{os of March 31, 2004) Millions of yen Thousonds of U.S. dollars

Notional amount Book value Fair value Motional emount Book value Fair value

Foreign exchange forward contracts:

To buy U.S. dollars ..ooooooviii i, ¥1,249 ¥ ¥1,214 ¥11,355 $ — $11,036

Tosell US. dollars................coi 37 — 37 336 — 336

To sell British pounds..........ccoooooil 579 — 579 5,264 — 5,264

To sell other currencies 2,261 — 2,243 20,555 — 20,391
Foreign exchange option contracts

Put option of other currencies ..................... 1,567 29 34 14,245 264 309
(os of March 371, 2003) Millions of yen

Notional amount Book value Fair value

Foreign exchange forward contracts:

To buy U.S. dollars ............. U T TS U OO OO SUU SRR P UUUU SR ¥ o1 ¥— ¥ 13)

To sell British pounds......oooooi i 3,072 — 2,997

To sell Other CUMmENCIEs .. ovv it e 3,023 — 2,980

The forward contracts on the foreign currency receivable and payable translated into Japanese yen at the forward exchange rates in the
accompanying consolidated financial statements are not included in the above amounts.

The fair value of currency option agreements is estimated by obtaining quotes from financial institutions. The fair value of foreign
exchange forward contracts is estimated based on market prices for contracts with similar terms.

A swap contract concluded by a subsidiary of the Company was seitled in fiscal 2004. As a result of the settlement, the subsidiary
recorded losses amounting to ¥5,447 millions ($49,518 thousand). This contract fixes stable income for the subsidiary and requires addi-
tional poyments determined by a certain portion of difference between the fair market value and strike price of shares, when the fair market
value of shares surpasses the strike price.

16. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

{a] At the general meeting held on June 29, 2004, the shareholders approved a cash dividend totaling ¥1,976 million ($17,964 thousand)
or ¥7.50 ($0.07) per share and payment of bonuses to directors totaling ¥65 million {$591 thousand). In accordance with the
Commercial Code of Japan, the declaration of this dividend and the payment of these bonuses have not been reflected in the accompany-
ing consolidated financial statements as of March 31, 2004.

(b} At the board of directors’ meeting held on May 12, 2003, a proposal was approved that the Company can acquire treasury stock
[(¥10,000,000 thousand, common share 5,000 thousand are the maximum} on the Code No.210 for the 135th Company's annual share-
holder's meeting on June 27, 2003.

The proposal was approved and the Company can acquire treasury stock from the end of the 135th Company’s annual share-
holder’s meeting to the end of the 136th. The Company did not acquire any treasury stock in fiscal 2004, because the Company had not
met any specific condition to be required to execute it.
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17. SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

{a) INFORMATION BY BUSINESS SEGMENT
Segment information for the yedrs ended March 31, 2004 and 2003 are shown in the tables below:

Millions of yen

2004
Imaging Medical Life Industrial Elimination
Systems | Systems Science Systems and Consolidated
Group Group Group Group Others Total Corporate Total
Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers............. ¥296,730 ¥216,915 ¥71,739 ¥ 42,546 ¥ 5,692 ¥633,622 ¥ —  ¥633,622
Intersegment ... 32 13 16 47 1 109 (109} - —
Total oo 296,762 216,928 71,755 42,593 5,693 633,731 {109) 633,622
Operating expenses 281,604 153,712 67,932 45,417 6,721 555,386 15,239 570,625
Operating income (loss) ............. 15,158 63,216 3,823 [2,824) (1,028) 78,345 (15,348 62,997
ASSeS i 158,278 142,906 57,077 27,788 14,387 400,436 282,237 682,673
Depreciation and amortization .... 8,764 9,075 3,137 844 668 22,488 1,761 24,249
Capital expenditures.................. ¥ 16,624 ¥ 11,717 ¥ 6,130 ¥ 1,245 ¥ 1,161 ¥ 36,877 ¥ 5040 ¥ 41,917
Millions of yen
2003
Imaging Medical . Lite Industrial Elimination
Systems Systems Science Systems and Consolidated
Group Group Group Croup Others Total .Corporate Total
Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers............. ¥244,814  ¥201,512 ¥66,042 ¥ 44,463 ¥ 6,612 ¥564,343 ¥ —  ¥564,343
Intersegment .................. 63 13 2 45 1 124 (124) —
Total oo 244,877 201,525 66,944 44,508 6,613 564,467 (124) 564,343
Operating expenses..........c........ 226,675 146,900 63,651 45,402 9,282 491,910 10,087 501,997
Operating income (loss) ............. 18,202 54,625 3,293 (894 [2,669) 72,557 (10,211) 62,346
ASSETS Loiiiiiiit e 126,557 150,807 56,002 29,208 16,196 378,860 226,908 605,768
Depreciation and amortization ... 6,781 5618 1,964 742 610 15,715 1,143 16,858
Capital expenditures.................. ¥ 13,653 ¥ 11,129 ¥ 3,485 ¥ 2214 ¥ 1,010 ¥ 31,491 ¥ 3,128 ¥ 34,619
Thousands of U.S. dollars
2004
Imaging Medical Life Industrial Elimination
Systems Systems Science Systems and Consolidated
Group Group Group Group Others Tota! Cerporate Total
Net sales: :
Unaffiliated customers.............. $2,697,545 $1,971,955 $652,173  $386,782 $51,745 $5,760,200 $ — $5,760,200
Intersegment.......................... 291 118 145 427 10 991 (991) —
Total cieiei 2,697,836 1,972,073 652,318 387,209 51,755 5,761,191 (991} 5,760,200
Operating expenses................... 2,560,036 1,397,382 617,563 412,882 61,100 5,048,964 138,536 5,187,500
Operating income (loss) ............. 137,800 574,691 ' 34,755 (25,673) (9,345) 712,227 {139,527) 572,700
ASSENS L 1,438,891 1,299,145 518,882 252,618 130,791 3,640,327 2,565,791 6,206,118
Depreciation and amortization ... 79,673 82,500 28,518 7,673 6,073 204,436 16,009 220,445
Capital expenditures.................. $ 151,127 $ 106,518 §$ 55,727 $ 11,318 $10,555 $ 335,245 $ 45,818 $ 381,064
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Notes :1. In April 2003, the Company reorganized "Medical Systems Group” fo complete the life science business and established “life Science Group” as a separate
business segment from fiscal 2004.

:2. In fiscal 2003, the Company changed the category of “Magneto-optical disk drives” from “Indusirial Sysiems Group” to “Imaging Systems Group” by considering
the similarity of the market and category of “Medical New Business” from “Medical Systems Group” to “Others” by the reorganization in Research and
Development Center. The Company also changed the category of “Analytical services of genomic information” from "Others” to “Life Science Group” because it
has progressed from fundomental research to the production stages and considering the similority of the market.

:3. Each business category coniains following products respectively.

Imaging Systems Group:  Film cameras, Digital cameras, Voice Recorders, Magneto-optical disk drives
Medical Systems Group:  Medical endoscopes, Minimally invasive producis

Life Science Group: Diagnostic systems, Biological microscopes, Analytical services for genomic information
Industiial Systems Group:  Industrial microscopes, Industrial endoscopes, Printers, Barcode data processing equipment, Measuring equipment
Others: Medical new business, Software development, efc.

Segment information for the year ended March 31, 2002 is c:s‘ follows:

Millions of yen

2002
Imaging Medical Industrial Elimination
Systems Systems Systems and Consolidated
Group Group Group Others Total Corporate Total
Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers ......... ¥214,999 ¥254 966 ¥49,281 ¥ 9,169 ¥528,41v5 ¥ — ¥528,415
Intersegment ... <0 13 i —_ 104 1104) —
Total oo, 215,089 254,979 49,282 Q169 528,519 {104) 528,415
Operating expenses ............... 223,253 199,079 47,399 10,590 480,321 5,811 486,132
Operating income {loss) .......... 8,164) 55,900 1,883 11,421} 48,198 [5.915) 42,283
ASSES oo 122,765 186,.717 29,262 15,819 354,563 207,515 562,078
Depreciation and amortization . 8,233 12,242 1,164 684 22,323 1,377 23,700
Capital expenditures .............. ¥ 8,042 ¥ 12,109 ¥ 1,303 ¥  B63 ¥ 23,217 ¥ 1,618 ¥ 24,835
Notes : 1. In fiscal 2002, the Company adopted the Internal Company System. Along with this, the business classifications by three products groups, namely “Imaging

Product Group”, “"Medical Product Group”, and “Integrated System and Information Product Group” were changed to “Imaging Sysiems Group”, Medical Systems
Group” and “Industrial Systems Group”.

:2. Each business calegory contains following products respectively.
Imaging Systems Group:  Film cameras, Digital cameras, Voice Recorders, Magneto-optical disk drives
Medical Systems Group:  Medical endoscopes, Minimally invasive products, Diagnestic systems, Biological microscopes, Analytical services of genomic information
Industrial Systems Group:  Industrial microscopes, Industrial endoscopes, Printers, Barcode data processing equipment, Measuring equipment
Others: Software development, efc. '

(b) INFORMATION BY GEOGRAPHIC LOCATION

Millions of yen

2004
Elimination
and Consolidated
Japan America Europe Asia Total Corporate Total

Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers ......... ¥192,083 ¥189,176 ¥201,468 ¥50,895 ¥633,622 ¥ — ¥633,622
Intersegment ... 250,859 1,044 8,947 85,830 346,680 (346,680) —_
Total oo 442,942 190,220 210,415 136,725 980,302 (346,680) 633,622
Operating expenses ............... 401,372 174,224 197,862 128,591 902,049 [331,424) 570,625
Operating income {loss).......... 41,570 15,996 12,553 8,134 78,253 {15,256) 62,997
Assets .. ¥189,100 ¥ 72,791 ¥133,345 ¥44,568 ¥439,804 ¥ 242,869 ¥682,673
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Millions of yen

2003
Elimination
. and Consolidated
Japan America Europe Asia Total Corporate Total
Net sales:
Uncffiliated customers ......... ¥181,234 .¥184,51O ¥162,587 ¥36,012 ¥564,343 ¥ S ¥564,343
Intersegment ...................... 208,713 1,103 7,688 55,743 273,247 1273,247) —
Total oo 389,947 185,613 170,275 91,755 837,590 [273,247) 564,343
Operating expenses ............... 342,311 175,419 159,924 87,128 764,782 {262,785 501,997
Operating income {loss) .......... 47,636 10,194 10,351 4,627 72,808 (10,462} 62,346
ASSEtS ..o ¥191,246 ¥ 73,922 ¥109,874 ¥39,068 ¥414,110 ¥ 191,658 ¥605,768
Millions of yen
2002
Eliminaiion
and Consolidated
Japan Americo Europe Asia Total Corporate TJolol
Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers ......... ¥197.074 ¥180,659 ¥135,388 ¥15 294 ¥528,415 ¥ — ¥528.415
Intersegment .......o.cooeieninnn. 187,994 854 0,276 . 34,273 229,397 (229,397) —
Total oo 385,068 181,513 141,664 49 567 757,812 (229,397) 528,415
Operating expenses ............... 352,579 175,612 137,205 46,879 712,275 (226,143) 486,132
Operating income {loss).......... 32,489 5,901 4,459 2,688 45,537 [3,254) 42,283
ASSEES oot ¥184,691 ¥ 74,024 ¥ 80,965 ¥26,248 ¥365,928 ¥ 196,150 ¥562,078
Thousands of U.5. dollars
2004
Elimination
: and Consolidated
Japan America Europe Asia Total Corporate Total
Net sales:
Unaffiliated customers........... $1,746,209  $1,719,782  $1,831,527 § 462,682 $5,760,200 % —  $5,760,200
Intersegment ... 2,280,536 9,491 81,336 780,273 3,151,636 (3,151,636) —
Total oo 4,026,745 1,729,273 1,912,863 1,242,955 8,911,836 (3,151,636) 5,760,200
Operating expenses ............... 3,648,836 1,583,855 1,798,745 1,169,009 8,200,445 (3,012,945) 5,187,500
Operating income {loss).......... 377,909 145,418 114,118 73,946 711,391 {138,691) 572,700
ASSEES Lo $1,719,091 $ 661,736 $1,212,227 $ 405,164 $3,998,218 §$ 2,207,900 $6,206,118

Note: Segmeniation is defermined by geographical adjacency.
America includes the United States, Canado, Mexico and Brazil. Europe includes Germany, the United Kingdom, France and other countries. Asia includes
Singapore, Hong Kong, China, Australia and other countries.

{c) OVERSEAS SALES INFORMATION

Thousands of

Millions of yen U.S. dollars
2004 2003 2002 2004
Export sales (A} ....ccoooiviiiciiii PP ¥483,288 ¥423,322 ¥377,654 $4,393,527
to North America ' 193,720 197,591 195,863 1,761,091
to Europe............ 200,559 158,587 135,218 1,823,264
PO ASTO oo 76,596 58,946 36,418 696,327
10 O RO GBS ettt e e 12,413 8,198 10,155 112,845
Net sales [B) oo 633,622 564,343 528,415 5,760,200
A/B %) i P SO PP P 76.3% 75.0% 71.5% 76.3%

Note: Segmentation is determined by geographical adjocency.
North America includes the United States and Canada. Europe includes Germany, the United Kingdom, France and other countries. Asia includes Singapore, Hong
Kong, China, Australio and other countries Other areas include Central and South America, Africa and others.

48 OLYMPUS 2004




REPORT OF INDEPENDENT PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF OLYMPUS CORPORATION

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Olympus Corporation and consolidated subsidiaries as of March 31,
2004 and 2003, and the related consolidated statements of income, shareholders’ equity and cash Hows for each of the three years in the
period ended March 31, 2004, expressed in Japanese yen. These consolidated financial statements are the responsibility of the Company's

management, Our responsibility is to independently express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those standards require that we plan and per-
form the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes
examining, on o fest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the
accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.

We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the consolidated financial posi-
tion of Olympus Corporation and subsidiaries as of March 31, 2004 and 2003, and the consolidated results of their operations and their
cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended March 31, 2004, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in

Japan.

Without qualifying our opinion we draw attention to the following.

{1} As discussed in Note 17, effective April 1, 2002, Olympus Corporation changed the category of business in the business segment.

{2) As discussed in Note 17, effective April 1, 2003, Olympus Corporation established a new group and changed the category of business in
the business segment.

The U.S. dollar amounts in the accompanying consolidated financial statements with respect to the year ended March 31, 2004 are pre-

sented solely for convenience. Our audit also included the translation of yen amounts into U.S. dollar amounts and, in our opinion, such trans-

lation has been made on the basis described in Note 1 to the consolidated financial statements.

/C/UM¢ AZSH & Co.

Tokyo, Japan
June 29, 2004
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INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY REPORT

Core Technologies and Business Models

> Olympus’ core competence is in “Opto-Digital Technology,”
specifically optical technology, electronic imaging technology,
and precision technology, which are positioned as fundamental
technologies common to the entire company. It has increased com-
petitiveness and continually introduced breakthrough products in
the imaging, medical, life science, and industrial business sec-
tors by focusing on its research and development resources. The
company’s strong commitment to technology research and devel-
opment is reflected by its R&D investment of ¥38,671 million
(US$352 million}, representing 6.1% of sales, during the term

’

under review.

R&D Segment and Intellectual Property Overview

> The following graphs show the number of Olympus’ published
patents in its areas of core competence, as well as the ratic of
such patents in relation to its.overall patent portfolio.

Olympus owns a high number of published patents in optical,
electronic imaging, and precision technologies, and has strength-
ened its core competence each year. In addition, approximately
60% of Olympus’ acquired patents are related to core compe-
tence technologies, and serve as a wellspring of the company’s
competitiveness in each area of business.

Note: The number of published patents is a commonly used indicator of
research and development activity.

R&D ond Intellectual Property Organizational Chart,
R&D Alliances

> Olympus research and development efforts are conducted at the
corporate level by its Technology Research Institutes and Future
Creation Laboratory, and by research and development depart-

Number of Published Patents in Arec of Core Competence
{Number of patents}
900 \ Jl Optical Technology
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ments that focus on product development at each business
group.

Intelfectual property management is handled by the corporate
Intellectual Property & Licensing Division and by departments
established for that purpose within each business group. This
enables each group to integrate its business, technology, and
intellectual property strategies while licensing-related activities
and administrative tasks are handled by the Intellectual Property -
& Licensing Division. In an effort to further strengthen intellectu-
al property management capabilities, the Intellectual Property &
Llicensing Division was placed under the direct control of the
Office of the President in April 2004.

While core competence Opto-Digital Technologies are basi-
cally developed in-house, Olympus also leverages its research
and development investment by actively pursuing R&D alliances.
The Future Creation Laboratory, whose mission is the creation of
“Future Values,” is particularly active in this respect, and works
to acquire new core technologies through joint activities with
independent researchers, universities, and other companies.

Significance of licensing Activities
to Company Business

> Olympus views intellectual property licensing activities primarily

as o means of differentiating its products from those of other
manufacturers, rather than as a means of generating licensing
revenue.

With respect to imaging products, Olympus considers cross
licensing to be an important tool because the rate at which tech-
nology advances in the imaging industry is extremely rapid, and
in order to respond quickly to customer needs it is necessary to
make use of a wide range of intellectual property assets, includ-

Ratio of Patents Held in Core Competence

(%)

Applied Optical
Technology Technology
Precision Electronic
Technology Imaging
Technology

04




ing those originally developed by other manufacturers. In con-
trast to this, Olympus strategically uses the acquired patents on
gastroendoscopes that are its leading medical equipment prod-
ucts to maintain market share and make it more difficult for other

manufacturers to enter the market.

Significance of Patent Portfolio to Company Business
> Olympus actively pursues a policy of converting research and

development results into patented intellectual property assets.

The results of this policy over the past five years are shown in the
graphs below, broken down by country and area of business. In
the future, the company will be more selective in applying for
domestic patents, and will strive to increase the number of
acquired foreign patents. Beginning in 2004, it will strengthen
its efforts to obtain patents not only in the United States, but also

in the growing market of China, where it also has manufacturing
operations.

The number and ratio of Olympus’ acquired patents in each
business area at the end of fiscal 2004 are shown in the table
below. Although Olympus owns patents with business potential
in each area, patents in the imaging and medical areas, that
form the core of its business, account for 70% of all Olympus’
acquired potents. In addition, Olympus has applied for numer-
ous patents through its research and development centers in

areas of business that show future promise.

Note: The information contained herein pertains only to patents directly
owned by the Olympus Corporation; patents owned by subsidiaries and affil-
ialed companies are notf included in the number of published patents or
acquired patents.

Imaging Medical Life Industrial  Research and

Systems Syslems Science Systems  Development
Group Group Group Group Institute Total
JAPAN PAENTS .ooii 1,934 2,239 416 348 966 5,893
%o 10 101G [%6) v e e 33 38 7 o] 16 100
ULS. PAtents oo e 1,267 1,002 158 201 593 3,221
% to total (%) 39 31 5 6 18 100
Other PAIENTS. . .ou i 72 273 112 66 114 637
% to total (%) ..o 11 43 18 10 18 100
Total............. 3,227 3,504 686 615 1,673 9,751
% 40 108AL [T0).+ev vt 34 36 7 6 17 100

Trends in Number of Patents Held by Country

{Number of patents, thousand)

— Others
10 United Stotes
8
Japon
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Trends in Number of Patents Held by Business Group
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‘3— Imaging Systems Group
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PRINCIPAL BUSINESS-BASES CONSOLIDATED SUBSIDIARIES

[As of March 31, 2004} [As of March 31, 2004)

: DOMESTIC
OLYMPUS CORPORATION Aizu Olympus Co., Ltd.
Monolith, 3-1 Nishi-Shinjuku 2-chome, {Fukushima)
Shinjuku-ku, Tokyo 163-0914, lapan Manufacture of optical equipment and medical equipment
Tel: {(03) 3340-2111 Fax: (03) 3340-2062 ) -
http://www.olympus.co.ip/World/index.htm! Aomori Olympus Co., Lid.

{Aomori)

Manufaciure of medical equipment

OLYMPUS AMERICA INC.
2 Corporate Center Drive, Melville, NY 11747-3157, U.S.A.

Tel: (631) 844-5000 Olympus Opto-Technology Co., Ltd.

~ {Nagano}
Manufacture of components for optical equipment and electronic products

OLYMPUS EUROPA GMBH .
Wendenstrasse 14-18, D-20097 Hamburg, Germany Shirakawa Olympus Co., Ltd.
Tel: {40) 237730 [Fukushima)

Manufaciure of optical equipment and medical equipment

KEYMED (MEDICAL & INDUSTRIAL EQUIPMENT}LTD.

KeyMed House, Stock Road, Southend-on-Sea, Mishima Qlympus Co., Lid.
Essex $82 5QH, U.K. (Shizuoka}

Tel: (1702) 616333 ' Manufacture of medical equipment
Further information is available on request, including o company brochure and OkQYQ OlYmPUS Co., Ltd.
product catalogs. Please contact us af the nearest address above. (Naganol

Manufacture of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Systems Corporation
{Tokyo)
Information services and system development

KS Olympus Co., Ltd.
{Tokyol
Sale of opticol equipment, medical equipment, and electronic products

Olympus A.V.S. Co., Lid.
' {Tokyo)
Sale of optical equipment, medical equipment, and electronic products

Olympus logitex Co., Ltd.
{Kanagawa)
Transportation

Olympus Leasing Co., Ltd.
[Tokyo)
leasing of medical equipment

Olympus Sogo Service Co., Lid.
(Tokyol )
Facility management, business services and insurance agency

Olympus Medical Engineering Corporation
[Tokyo)
Maintenance and services for medical equipment

Olympus Engineering Co., Ltd.
{Tokyo)
Development and manufacture of optical equipment

NovusGene Inc.

[Tokyol

Gene analysis consignment services, development of gene analysis technology and
DNA technology

AQI Technology Inc.

{Tokyo)
Systems development
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OVERSEAS

Olympus USA Incorporated

[New York, U.S.A )

Holding company that provides financial support and comprehensive business
planning for offiliated companies in the United States

Olympus Corporation of America
{Delaware, U.S.A.)
Holding company that manages invesiments and invesiment returns

Olympus America Inc.
{New York, U.S.A]
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Integrated Technologies America Inc.
{San Jose, US.A}
Import and sale of optical equipment, development of sofiware

Olympus America de Mexico, S.A. de C.V.
{Mexico City, Mexico}
Maintenance and services for medical equipment

Olympus Latin America, Inc.
{Migmi, US.A)
lmport ond sale of optical equipment and medical equipment

Olympus Optical do Brasil, Lida.
1580 Paulo, Brasil)
Import and sale of optical equipment and medical equipment

Olympus Receivable Funding Corporation |
{New York, U.S.A)
Sale of accounts receivable for medical equipment

Olympus Receivable Funding Corporation 1l
[New York, U.S.A )
Sale of accounts receivable for optical equipment

AQI Technology U.S. Inc.
{San Disgo, U.5.A)
Systems development

Olympus Europa GmbH
{Hamburg, Germany)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Winter & tbe GmbH
{Hamburg, Germany)
Manutocture ond sale of medicol equipment, import and sole of medicol equipment

Olympus KeyMed Group Limited
{london, UK.
Holding company that manages investments and investment returns

Olympus UK {Holding) Ltd.
{london, U.K ]
Holding company that manages investments and invesiment returns

Olympus UK Ltd.
{london, U.K.]
Import and sale of optical equipment and electronic products

KeyMed (Medical & Industrial Equipment] Ltd.

(Essex, U.K.)

Manufacture and sale of medical equipment and optical equipment, import and sale
of medical equipment

KeyMed {ireland) Lid.
(Dublin, Ireland)
Import and sale of medical equipment

Olympus Industrial America, Inc.
{New York, U.S. A}
Impert and sale of medicol equipment

N

Algram Group Limited
{Devon, UK.}
Manufacture of medical equipment components

Olympus France S.A.
[Rungis Cedex, Fronce)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Diagnostica GmbH
{Hamburg, Germany)
Manufaciure and sale of medical equipment, import ond sale of medical equipment

Olympus Austria Gesellschaft m.b.H.
{Wien, Austria)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Sverige AB
(Malmé, Sweden]
import and sole of optical equipment, medical equipment and elecironic products

Olympus Schweiz AG
{Schwerzenbach, Switzerland)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus d.o.0. za trgovinu
{Zagreb, Croatia)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus C&S, spol. s.r.o.
{Prague, Czech Republic)
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic praducis

Olympus Danmark A/S
(Glostrup, Denmark]
Import and sale of optical equipmeni and electronic products

Olympus Norge A/S
{Oslo, Norway)
Import and sale of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus ltalia s.r.l.
{Milano, lialy)
Import and sale of optical equipment and medical equipment

Olympus Endo-Repair Europe GmbH
{Hamburg, Germany]
Maintenance and services for medical equipment

Olympus Polska Sp. z.0.0.
(Warsow, Poland)
Import and sale of optical equipment cnd medical equipment

Olympus Endoterapia Sp. z.0.0.
{Warsaw, Poland)
Consignment of endoscope inspection work

Olympus Hungary Kft.
[Budapest, Hungary)
import and sale of optical equipment and medical equipment

Olympus Medical Care {Hungary) Kft. Medical Service limited
Liability Company

{Budopest, Hungory)

Consignment of endoscope inspection work

Olympus trgovina d.o.0.
{Ljubljana, Slovenia)
Maintenance and services for medical equipment

Olympus Finland OY

{Vantaa, Finland)
import and sale of medical equipment
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Olympus Optical Espang, S.A.
{Barcelona, Spain)
Import and sale of medical equipment

Olympus BioSystems GmbH
[{Miinhen, Germany)
Development, manufacture and sale of optical equipment systems

Olympus Portugal-Technologias Medicas Endoscopicas, S.A.
[Lisbon, Portugal] ‘
Import and sale of medical equipment

Olympus Service Facility Portugal Lda.
{Coimbra, Portugal)
Maintenance and services for electronic products

Olympus d.o.o.
[Beograd, Serbia and Montenegro]
Import and sale of elecironic products

Olympus Diagnostica Lab-Automation GmbH
{Umkirch, Germany)
Manufacture of medical equipment

Olympus Deutschland GmbH

[Hamburg, Germany)
Sale of optical equipment, medical equipment, and electronic products

Olympus Endo Repair Czech spol s.r.c.
[Prague, Czech Republic|
Mainteriance and services for medical equipment

Olympus Customer Support Centre k.s.
{Prague, Czech Republic)
Coll center for electronic products

Olympus Service Facility Czech s.r.o.
{Prerov, Czech Republic)
Maintenance and services for electronic products

Olympus Nederland B.V.
|Amsterdam, Netherlands)
Import and sale of electronic products

Cneiros Technologias de Informacao, S.A.
{Lisban, Portugal)
Import and sale of medical equipment

Olympus Estonia Qué
{Tallinn, Estonial
Import and sale of medical equipment

Media Buying Agentur GmbH
{Hamburg, Germany)
Advertising agency

Olympus lLatvia Sia
{Riga, latvial
Import and sale of electronic products

Olympus Lithuania UAB
{Vilnivs, Lithuania)
Impart and sale of electronic products

Diatron Ltd.
(Budapest, Hungary)
Sale of medical equipment

Soft Imaging System GmbH

{Munster, Germany)
System development
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Olympus Asian Pacific limited
(Hong Kong)
Holding company that financially supports affiliated companies in Asia

Olympus Asset Management Limited
{Hong Kongl
Holding company that manages investments and investment refurns

Olympus Hong Kong and China Limited
{Hong Kongl :
Manufacture and sale of optical equipment and electronic praducts

Olympus (Shenzhen) Industrial Ltd.
{Shenzhen, China}
Manufacture of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus (China} Investment Co., Ltd.

{Beijing, China)

Investment and financing in Chinese subsidiaries, sale of optical equipment and
electionic products

Olympus Beijing Industry & Technology Limited
{Beijing, China)
Manufacture of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus (Guangzhou) Industrial Ltd.
|Guangzhou, Chinal
Manufacture of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Korea Co., Lid.
[Seoul, Korea)
Import and sale of opfical equipment and electronic products

ODNK Co., Lid.

{Seoul, Koreo|
Manufacture of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Optical Technology Philippines, Inc.
{Cebu, Philippines}
Manufacture of optical equipment

Olympus Taiwan Co., Lid.

|Taipei, Taiwan) .

Procurement of components for optical equipment, medical equipment and
electronic products

Olympus Technologies Singapore Pte. Ltd.
{Singapore) .
Manufacture and sale of electronic products

Olympus Singapore Pte. Ltd.
[Singapore]
Import and sale of optical equipment, medical equipment and electronic products

Olympus (Thailand) Co., Ltd.
(Bangkok, Thailand)
Import ond sale of medical equipment

Olympus {Malaysia) SDN. BHD.
{Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia)
Import and sale of optical equipment and electronic products

Olympus Australia Pty Ltd.
[{Oakleigh, Australial
Import and sale of optical equipment and medical equipment

Olympus New Zealand Limited
|Auckland, New Zealand)
Import and sale of optical equipment and medical equipment




INVESTOR INFORMATION

{As of March 31, 2004}

TRANSFER AGENT FOR COMMON STOCK

The Chuo Mitsui Trust & Banking Co., Ltd.
33-1, Shiba 3-chome,

Minato-ku, Tokyo 105-0014, Japan

DEPOSITARY AND TRANSFER AGENT FOR AMERICAN DEPOSITARY RECEIPTS
The Bank of New York

101 Barclay Street, New York, NY 102864, U.S.A.

Tel: (212) 815-2293 U.S. toll free: 888-269-2377 (888-BNY-ADRS)
http://www.bankofny.com/adr/

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS IN JAPAN
Tokyo and Osako

TOTAL SHARES OF COMMON STOCK ISSUED AND OUTSTANDING
264,472,608

NUMBER OF SHAREHOLDERS
16,842

PRINCIPAL SHAREHOLDERS
Number of shares
held [thousands)*

Percentage of
voting rights {%)

Nippon Life Insurance Company........ccccoovneiveiiiinn. 21,587
lapan Trustee Services Bank, Ltd. (trust account....... 17,519
The Master Trust Bank of Japan, Ltd. {trust account)... 16,127
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking Corporation ........cc....o..... 13,085
The Master Trust Bank of japan, Lid.

(retirement benefit trust UFJ Bank account}............ 8,521
State Street Bank and Trust Company ..................... 7,794
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi, Ltd. .......cccoooovinnn. 7,172
Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Company .................... 4,518
The Dai-ichi Mutual Life Insurance Company ............ 4,432
The Tokio Marine and Fire Insurance Co., Lid .......... 4,262

8.25
6.69
6.16
5.00

3.26
2.98
2.74
1.73
1.69
1.63

DISTRIBUTION OF SHARES BY TYPE OF SHAREHOLDER

Number of Number of shares  Percentage of toial

shareholders held [thousands)*  shares outstanding |%)
Japanese financial institutions ............... 141 142,316 54.19
Japanese securities companies .............. 62 4,634 1.76
Other Japanese corporations ................ 245 10,794 4.11
Japanese individuals and others ............ 10,675 25,203 9.60
Foreign institutions and individuals ........ 416 79,676 30.34
Total oo 11,538 262,623 100.00

*Figures are truncated at thousands.

FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

This annual report contains forward-looking statements concerning Olympus’ future plans, strotegies, and

performance. These forward-looking statements are not historical facts, rather they represent assumptions

and beliefs based on economic, financial, and competitive data currently available. Furthermore, they are

subject to a number of risks and uncertainties that, without limitation, relate to economic conditions,

worldwide business competition, customer demand, foreign currency exchange rates, tax rules, regula-

tions, and other factors. Olympus therefore wishes to caution readers that actual results may differ

materially from our expeciations.
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